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MR. JONES: We'll c a l l the f i r s t and only case of the 

2 day, Case 14115, A p p l i c a t i o n of T.H. McElvain O i l & Gas L i m i t e d 

3 Partnership f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , San Juan County, 

4 New Mexico. 

5 C a l l f o r appearances. 

6 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, Jim Bruce of Santa Fe, 

7 

8 

repres e n t i n g the a p p l i c a n t . I have one witness. 

MR. JONES: Other appearances? 

9 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom K e l l a h i n of the 

10 Santa Fe law f i r m of K e l l a h i n and K e l l a h i n , appearing t h i s 

11 morning on be h a l f of ConocoPhillips Company. I have two 

12 witnesses t o be sworn, and they're appearing as we speak. 

13 MR. JONES: No other appearances? 

14 Okay. W i l l a l l witnesses i n t h i s case please stand 

15 t o be sworn? 

16 And would you l i k e them t o s t a t e t h e i r names? 

17 MR. BROOKS: Yes, please. Witnesses w i l l please 

18 s t a t e t h e i r names. 

19 MR. JONES: Please s t a t e your name. 

20 MR. CORCORAN: Rich Corcoran w i t h ConocoPhillips. 

21 MR. HELTON: Rob Helton w i t h ConocoPhillips. 

22 MR. HARRIS: Richard H a r r i s w i t h McElvain O i l & Gas. 

23 [Witnesses sworn.] 

24 

25 
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1 RICK HARRIS 

2 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

3 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION 
5 BY MR. BRUCE: 

6 Q. Would you please s t a t e your f u l l name f o r the 

7 record. 

8 A. Richard H a r r i s . 

9 Q. And where do you reside? 

10 A. Denver, Colorado. 

11 Q. Who do you work f o r and i n what capacity? 

12 A. McElvain O i l & Gas P r o p e r t i e s . I n c., and I'm a 

13 landman. 

14 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner? Point of i n f o r m a t i o n , 

15 I ' d l i k e t o make a short opening statement so you understand 

16 t h a t t h i s i s not a t y p i c a l compulsory p o o l i n g case w i t h a l l the 

17 various components t o i t . And I ' d l i k e t o t r y t o i d e n t i f y f o r 

18 you the issues t h a t are concerning our i n a b i l i t y t o reach a 

19 v o l u n t a r y agreement between ConocoPhillips and McElvain. 

2 0 MR. JONES: Okay. Let's have o p p o r t u n i t y f o r opening 

21 statements from both p a r t i e s i f you want t o . 

22 MR. BRUCE: I w i l l be very s h o r t on t h i s . 

23 Mr. Examiner, I t h i n k i t i s f o r the most p a r t a t y p i c a l p o o l i n g 

24 case. Mr. K e l l a h i n , on behalf of h i s c l i e n t , has r a i s e d the 

25 issue of whether or not t i t l e o p i n i o n costs are recoupable i n a 
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1 f o r c e d - p o o l i n g proceeding, whether or not they are, i n essence, 

2 w e l l costs t h a t should be i n c l u d e d i n an AFE. I t i s our 

3 p o s i t i o n , and I would w i t h h o l d most of my comments t o c l o s i n g , 

4 t h a t under the s t a t u t o r y scheme i n e f f e c t f o r o p e r a t i n g i n 

5 New Mexico, these are necessary w e l l costs, and they are 

6 reasonable w e l l costs, and they should be allowed t o be 

7 recovered by the a p p l i c a n t i f ConocoPhillips goes nonconsent i n 

8 the w e l l . 

9 MR. KELLAHIN: To the best of my knowledge, t h i s i s 

10 an issue of f i r s t impression f o r the D i v i s i o n . And I've done 

11 t h i s f o r some 35 years, and I'm s u r p r i s e d t h a t we don't have an 

12 order t h a t has addressed the issue o f t i t l e opinions and 

13 a b s t r a c t s associated w i t h a spacing u n i t . I t simply has not 

14 occurred, t o the best of my knowledge. And so we're asking you 

15 t o give us guidance on what t o do. 

16 I n t h i s case, ConocoPhillips wants t o make sure t h a t 

17 McElvain's a b s t r a c t and t i t l e cost, some $65,000 associated 

18 w i t h the n o r t h h a l f of t h i s s e c t i o n , which were the approximate 

19 costs of t h a t t i t l e work, are excluded from the compulsory 

20 p o o l i n g order so t h a t Conoco, i f i t chooses t o be a consenting 

21 p a r t y on t h a t order, does not thereby have t o accept or concede 

22 those costs. 

23 The problem I'm concerned about i s i f you wait 

24 post-order and make your e l e c t i o n t o p a r t i c i p a t e as a 

25 consenting p a r t y , you may, i n f a c t , have waived your r i g h t t o 
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1 complain as t o those costs. While the order does allow us t o 

2 have a chance t o t a l k about whether the y ' r e reasonable or not, 

3 i t assumes i n the process t h a t those costs are somehow 

4 associated and necessary f o r the d r i l l i n g of the w e l l . 

5 So t h a t ' s the issue t h a t we see. Should a compulsory 

6 p o o l i n g order r e q u i r e a p o o l i n g p a r t y t o pay the a p p l i c a n t ' s 

7 t i t l e costs? We contend t h a t we should not. 

8 ConocoPhillips, now w i t h B u r l i n g t o n , has a huge s t a f f 

9 t h a t does t i t l e work, and the evidence w i l l demonstrate t h a t 

10 had we been asked, ConocoPhillips would have had the cap a c i t y 

11 not only t o ensure i t s own t i t l e but t o have e f f e c t i v e l y 

12 p a r t i c i p a t e d t o the s a t i s f a c t i o n of McElvain. 

13 The dilemma about the $65,000 i s not only the amount 

14 unprecedented, ConocoPhillips has some 70 percent i n t e r e s t i n 

15 the spacing u n i t and t h e r e f o r e would absorb the predominate 

16 share of these costs. We t h i n k they're an item t h a t should not 

17 be includ e d i n an AFE, and when you're t a l k i n g about components 

18 t o an AFE, I can f i n d no instances where t h i s has been done by 

19 other operators, and c e r t a i n l y w i t h i n the context of a p o o l i n g 

20 order, there i s none. 

21 We have been w i l l i n g t o -- we have been w i l l i n g t o 

22 reach a v o l u n t a r y agreement and thought we could, despite the 

23 f a c t we are the m a j o r i t y owner and t h a t McElvain w i l l continue 

24 t o operate and we do t h a t v o l u n t a r i l y under a j o i n t o perating 

25 agreement. 
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And maybe I've misspoke. The number was $85,000 i n 

2 a b s t r a c t and t i t l e fees t h a t i s i n d i s p u t e . 

3 And so i t ' s a question of the process. And the 

4 t h r e s h o l d question i s : Are those costs a p p r o p r i a t e l y charged 

5 t o a nonconsenting working i n t e r e s t owner? And we be l i e v e the 

6 evidence w i l l demonstrate t h a t our p o s i t i o n i s r i g h t . 

7 

8 

MR. JONES: Thank you. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce): Mr. H a r r i s , have you p r e v i o u s l y 

9 t e s t i f i e d before the Di v i s i o n ? 

10 A. No, I have not. 

11 Q. Would you summarize your e d u c a t i o n a l and 

12 employment background f o r the Examiner, please? 

13 A. Sure. I attended Baylor U n i v e r s i t y f o r my 

14 undergraduate degree, and I majored i n p o l i t i c a l science w i t h a 

15 minor i n business a d m i n i s t r a t i o n . I then went t o law school at 

16 the George Washington U n i v e r s i t y School of Law i n 

17 Washington, D.C. I'm a l i c e n s e d a t t o r n e y i n the s t a t e of 

18 Colorado, and I've been employed as a landman i n the o i l and 

19 gas i n d u s t r y f o r around j u s t over four years. And I've been 

20 employed w i t h McElvain since January of 2006. 

21 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the landman matters 

22 regarding t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I tender Mr. H a r r i s as an 

25 expert petroleum landman. 

.:.>..i:!.;.,,.i;:>;:::i!iS;6ii.;.,..U,-
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1 MR. BROOKS: Any ob j e c t i o n ? 

2 MR. KELLAHIN: No o b j e c t i o n . 

3 MR. JONES: Mr. H a r r i s i s so q u a l i f i e d . 

4 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): Mr. H a r r i s , could you 

5 i d e n t i f y -- why don't we do E x h i b i t s 1 and 2 together f o r the 

6 Examiner, and describe b r i e f l y what McElvain seeks i n t h i s 

7 case. 

8 A. E x h i b i t 1 i s j u s t a land map showing our w e l l 

9 l o c a t i o n i n Township 29 n o r t h , Range 13 west, Section 1. And 

10 E x h i b i t 2 i s an a e r i a l photo of the same spacing u n i t . And as 

11 you can see i n t h i s photo, i t i s l o c a t e d i n the c i t y of 

12 Farmington. There's q u i t e a l o t of b u i l d u p around t h e r e , and 

13 a c t u a l l y , Conoco's o f f i c e i s r i g h t across the s t r e e t from t h i s 

14 l o c a t i o n . 

15 Q. And you seek t o fo r c e - p o o l the n o r t h h a l f of 

16 Section 1 from the surface t o the base of the F r u i t l a n d Coal 

17 Formation? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. What i s the name of the proposed well? 

20 A. The proposed w e l l i s c a l l e d the Hutchinson #2 

21 Well, and i t ' s l o c a t e d i n an orthodox l o c a t i o n southeast, 

22 northwest. 

23 Q. What i s the working i n t e r e s t ownership i n the 

24 w e l l u n i t ? And I r e f e r you t o E x h i b i t 3. 

25 A. E x h i b i t 3 shows a l l the t r a c k s i n the t i t l e 
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1 o p i n i o n t h a t we obtained showing the i n t e r e s t of Conoco t o be 

2 70.2 percent, McElvain's i s 28.5 and the Joan T. Henderson 

3 Trust as 1.27. 

4 Q. Now, before we go a l i t t l e f u r t h e r , you have 

5 Conoco's i n t e r e s t as 70.2 percent. Did you review the 

6 prehearing statements submitted by ConocoPhillips i n t h i s 

7 matter? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And what d i d ConocoPhillips say t h i s was? 

10 A. 73 percent. 

11 Q. And so there i s a d i f f e r e n c e of o p i n i o n regarding 

12 w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t ownership i n t h i s w e l l u n i t ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. And w e ' l l get t o the reasons f o r t h a t a 

15 l i t t l e b i t l a t e r . 

16 A. Okay. 

17 Q. So there are three w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners i n 

18 t h i s w e l l u n i t . Who do you seek t o force-pool? 

19 A. We seek t o fo r c e - p o o l ConocoPhillips. 

20 Q. What i s E x h i b i t 4? 

21 A. E x h i b i t 4 i s a l i s t of correspondence going back 

22 t e l l i n g the h i s t o r y of proposing the w e l l . My company has been 

23 t r y i n g t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l f o r w e l l over two and a h a l f years. 

24 And there have been discussions w i t h Conoco over t h a t p e r i o d of 

25 time. 
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1 The f i r s t l e t t e r on the bottom -- i t goes from | 

I 
2 c h r o n o l o g i c a l from the bottom a l l the way t o the top -- i s our | 
3 l e t t e r o r d e r i n g the d r i l l i n g and t i t l e o p i n i o n back i n Jul y of j 

1 
4 2006. And i t has a l i s t of a l l the t h i n g s t h a t were submitted l 

. I if 

5 t o the a t t o r n e y t h a t completed the o p i n i o n . s 

6 Our first proposal letter went out July of 2007. } 

7 Conoco promptly responded in August of 2007 and said they would \ 

8 l i k e t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s w e l l . They also asked, at t h a t f 

9 time, i f they've already p a i d f o r t h e i r share of the t i t l e ; 

10 work, could we please give them copies of the t i t l e o p i n i o n due 

11 t o the very complex t i t l e issues i n the area. !' 
t 

12 Then they also s a i d i f they haven't paid f o r i t y e t , 

13 could we please b i l l them immediately j u s t so they could set up j 

14 the data and s t a r t going through i t , j u s t because i t i s , as you J 

15 can see from the a e r i a l , p r e t t y -- there's a l o t of t i t l e going j 

16 on i n t h i s spacing u n i t . So they d i d t h a t back i n August of { 

17 2007. And then I d i d n ' t hear from them f o r awhile. j 

18 We were t a l k i n g back and f o r t h on a JOA. We 

19 submitted a 1989 form, AAPL JOA. They s a i d they don't do the j 

20 1989 form. They would l i k e t o do a 1982 form. I said t h a t was j 

i 
21 okay. But then they s t a r t e d researching the t i t l e , and I t h i n k I 

i 
22 t h a t ' s when a landman s h i f t changed on who was t a k i n g over ; 

23 doing the w e l l . 

24 And he would c a l l . We'd t a l k -- I don't know, a 

25 couple -- once every two weeks t o go over t i t l e issues, and I 
a 
i 
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1 would fax them copies of our t i t l e o p i n i o n t o help him 

2 c a l c u l a t e those i n t e r e s t s . 

3 So then time went by again. We f o l l o w e d up r e c e n t l y , 

4 and I sent them a 1982 form. They had some changes. I sa i d 

5 t h a t was f i n e . And then t h a t ' s when we got t o the t i t l e 

6 o p i n i o n costs, and they said they j u s t d i d n ' t want t o pay f o r 

7 the t i t l e costs. And I sa i d , "Well, we d i d n ' t want t o pay t h i s 

8 much f o r the t i t l e costs e i t h e r , but i t was a d i f f i c u l t area, 

9 and t h a t ' s j u s t what i t was charged." 

10 And I sa i d , "Well, how about we do a 50/50 share of 

11 costs," since they do have a large w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t share i n 

12 the spacing u n i t . And they s a i d t h a t wasn't acceptable. They 

13 would maybe pay $7,000 -- they would l i m i t t h e i r costs t o 

14 $7500, I b e l i e v e i t was. 

15 Q. Now, so what you're t e l l i n g me i s t h a t the form 

16 of the JOA i t s e l f has been agreed upon by ConocoPhillips and 

17 McElvain. 

18 A. As t o e v e r y t h i n g but the t i t l e s t u f f , yes. 

19 We've -- a l l the changes t h a t they've wanted besides t h a t p a r t 

2 0 we are completely okay w i t h . 

21 Q. So you agreed w i t h the proposed i n the year of 

22 the form and any other p r o v i s i o n s of the form? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Except f o r the t i t l e o p i n i o n p r o v i s i o n ? 

25 A. Yes. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
2aff3dca-2e6e-4378-8889-37aa6e3b96d7 



Page 13 j 

1 Q. Now, maybe i f you r e f e r t o E x h i b i t 3, and discuss 

2 a l i t t l e b i t why the t i t l e o p i n i o n costs so much. And j 

3 Mr. H a r r i s , I'm h o l d i n g a copy of the t i t l e o p i n i o n here, am I 1 

4 not? j 

5 A. Yes. j 

6 Q. How many pages does i t run? j 

7 A. I t h i n k i t ' s 151 pages. 1 

8 Q. How many t r a c t s of land are i n v o l v e d i n t h i s 1 

. . il 

9 opinion? j 

10 A. They broke i t out i n 48 t r a c t s . j 

11 Q. And t h i s land i s i n s i d e the Farmington c i t y 

12 l i m i t s , c o r r e c t ? I 

13 A. Yes. ! 

14 Q. So there are, as you can w e l l imagine, q u i t e a j 

15 few minor t r a c t s and small t r a c t s i n v o l v e d i n t h i s opinion? I 

16 A. Tracts i n the op i n i o n range from anywhere from 4 0 j 

17 acres t o .79. There's .456. So yes, there's a l o t of small I 

18 tracts in there. \ 19 Q. Okay. Now, one t h i n g t h a t Mr. K e l l a h i n had said j 

20 i n h i s opening was regarding Conoco's t i t l e , ConocoPhillips' ) 

21 t i t l e m a t e r i a l . At one p o i n t before McElvain ordered i t s t i t l e 

22 o p i n i o n , d i d McElvain request t i t l e m a t e r i a l s from 

23 ConocoPhillips? \ 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Were they provided? 
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1 A. No. 

2 Q. So i n order t o get the w e l l d r i l l e d , you had t o 

3 go forward and prepare a t i t l e opinion? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Because you have t o i d e n t i f y -- at l e a s t f o r 

6 f o r c e - p o o l i n g -- you have t o i d e n t i f y a l l the w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t 

7 owners? 

8 A. Oh, f o r sure. 

9 Q. And presuming the w e l l i s capable of producing 

10 hydrocarbons, you w i l l need t h a t f o r D i v i s i o n order purposes? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. One other t h i n g . Regarding the d i f f e r e n c e s 

13 between ConocoPhillips t i t l e f i l e s and your t i t l e o p i n i o n on 

14 the ConocoPhillips i n t e r e s t , there's a d i f f e r e n c e of 3 percent 

15 or so i n the working i n t e r e s t . 

16 A. Uh-huh. 

17 Q. Can you e x p l a i n why you t h i n k ConocoPhillips has 

18 a smaller working i n t e r e s t ? 

19 A. We took a lease i n 2002, I b e l i e v e , from the c i t y 

20 of Farmington, and at t h a t p o i n t i n time, they d i d n ' t know 

21 e x a c t l y what they owned, so we came up w i t h the acreage. And 

22 they sent us a p l a t map back t h a t s a i d they also owned a l l the 

23 minerals under the s t r e e t s and a l l e y s . 

24 And t h a t hasn't been discussed or l i t i g a t e d i n the 

25 State of New Mexico. And t h a t would have added some 40-some 
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1 acres t o the lease, which would have decreased Conoco's 

2 i n t e r e s t q u i t e a b i t more than i t d i d on the 3 percent. 

3 But what we d i d , we looked back t o see p r i o r 

4 r e s e r v a t i o n s of minerals underneath s t r e e t s and a l l e y s . And 

5 t h a t ' s when we came up w i t h an a d d i t i o n a l percentage and agreed 

6 w i t h the c i t y of Farmington t o amend our lease t o include those 

7 acreage numbers. So I t h i n k t h a t might have been where p a r t of 

8 where t h a t 3 percent came from. 

9 Q. Now, l e t ' s go back a l i t t l e b i t . This n o r t h h a l f 

10 has an e x i s t i n g w e l l on i t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

11 A. Yes. The n o r t h h a l f has two e x i s t i n g w e l l s ; one 

12 i s the ConocoPhillips' Dakota w e l l t h a t ' s spaced on the same 

13 320, and then we have a P i c t u r e d C l i f f s w e l l i n the other 160 

14 on the northeast corner. 

15 Q. Okay. And ConocoPhillips Dakota Well, has t h a t 

16 been producing f o r q u i t e some time? 

17 A. I t was d r i l l e d i n , I b e l i e v e , i n 1966. 

18 Q. Okay. But you took a lease f o u r or f i v e years 

19 ago from the City? 

20 A. Yes. And we've got a couple of leases since 

21 then. 

22 Q. So what you're saying i s t h a t you b e l i e v e there 

23 was some unleased i n t e r e s t t h a t ConocoPhillips wasn't aware of 

24 i n i t s t i t l e m a t e r ials? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. And that would have the e f f e c t of reducing I 

2 ConocoPhillips' interest? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. And that's another reason why companies prepared 

5 t i t l e opinions, i s i t not? To make sure that everybody i s 

6 leased up? 

7 A. Oh, for sure, and especially when you work i n the 

8 San Juan Basin. Most of the s t u f f has depth variances, and 

9 t h i s i s the f i r s t well d r i l l e d i n t h i s formation i n t h i s 

10 spacing u n i t . So we f e l t that getting a t i t l e opinion was 

11 necessary as we l l . 

12 Q. And based on the materials you have reviewed, was 

13 the cost -- was incurring the cost of t h i s opinion necessary 

14 and reasonable for d r i l l i n g of t h i s well? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Now, under a j o i n t operating agreement, are t i t l e 

17 costs ro u t i n e l y included i n an AFE sent to the working-interest 

18 owner when a well i s proposed? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Is that the standard industry practice to include 

21 such costs? 

22 A. Yes. 

2 3 Q. Now, you mentioned something about going back and 

24 f o r t h on the JOA form and the t i t l e opinion costs. You 

25 o r i g i n a l l y proposed the 198 9 model form JOA. Does that 
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1 a u t o m a t i c a l l y provide f o r a sharing of t i t l e costs? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. What does the '82 o p i n i o n provide? 

4 A. The '82 has an e l e c t i o n where i t can go -- f a l l 

5 under the E x h i b i t C Copus overhead p r o v i s i o n s , or i t can be 

6 shared i n the j o i n t account on the d r i l l i n g side. 

7 Q. Okay. So under a j o i n t o p e r a t i n g agreement under 

8 the '89 form -- or how the boxes are checked i n the '82 form --

9 are t i t l e costs recoverable from the non-operating owners as 

10 p a r t of the w e l l costs? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Now, does McElvain disperse proceeds, production 

13 proceeds t o i t s i n t e r e s t owners? 

14 A. Of course. Yes. 

15 Q. And so upon completing a w e l l as a commercial 

16 producer, McElvain has t o have a D i v i s i o n order t i t l e o p inion 

17 prepared so i t knows who t o pay the money to? 
18 A. Yes. j 

19 Q. Under New Mexico s t a t u t e , i f t h a t i s n ' t done I 

20 w i t h i n a c e r t a i n time p e r i o d , then the operator or the person 1 

21 who disperses proceeds i s subject t o p e n a l t y and i n t e r e s t ; i s 

22 i t not? 

23 A. Yes. | 

24 Q. I n your o p i n i o n , has McElvain made a good f a i t h 

25 e f f o r t t o o b t a i n the v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r s of ConocoPhillips i n 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
2aff3dca-2e6e-4378-8889-37aa6e3b96d7 



Page 18 

1 the well? 

2 A. Yes. We've been t r y i n g f o r almost a year now. 

3 Q. Would you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t 5 f o r the Examiner, 

4 and discuss the costs of the proposed well? 

5 A. E x h i b i t 5 i s our AFE f o r the w e l l . 

6 Q. And what are the dry hole, the completed w e l l 

7 costs? 

8 A. Dry hole costs are $543,750, and completed w e l l 

9 costs i s $1,016,570. 

10 Q. And the second item from the top i s the t i t l e 

11 costs t h a t ConocoPhillips -- the $85,000 f i g u r e i s the item 

12 t h a t ConocoPhillips i s d i s p u t i n g i n t h i s matter? 

13 A. Yes. And t h a t has a l i t t l e b i t of a b u f f e r , 

14 because the t i t l e o p i n i o n was $81,000. But we d i d n ' t know i f 

15 we were going t o have a d d i t i o n a l work done and t h a t kind of 

16 s t u f f , so we d i d n ' t want t o short i t a t a l l . 

17 Q. Okay. I s t h i s cost of the w e l l i n l i n e w i t h the 

18 cost of other w e l l s d r i l l e d t o t h i s depth i n t h i s area of 

19 New Mexico? 

20 A. Yes. E s p e c i a l l y because i t f a l l s w i t h i n the c i t y 

21 of Farmington. 

22 Q. Okay. Who do you request be appointed operator 

23 of the well? 

24 A. McElvain O i l & Gas P r o p e r t i e s , Inc. 

25 Q. And t h a t ' s the operat i n g arm of McElvain O i l & 
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1 Gas? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Do you have a recommendation f o r the amounts 

4 which the operator should be p a i d f o r s u p e r v i s i o n and 

5 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e expenses? 

6 A. $5,500 a month f o r d r i l l i n g charges and then $550 

7 a month f o r a producing w e l l . 

8 Q. And are these amounts e q u i v a l e n t t o those 

9 normally charged by McElvain and other operators i n t h i s area 

10 f o r w e l l s of t h i s depth? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Do you request t h a t these rates be adjusted 

13 p e r i o d i c a l l y as provided by the Copus accounting procedure? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Do you request the maximum cost plus 200 percent 

16 r i s k charge against ConocoPhillips i f i t nonconsents the well? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Was ConocoPhillips n o t i f i e d of t h i s hearing? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And i s E x h i b i t 6 the A f f i d a v i t of Notice? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Were E x h i b i t s 1 through 6 prepared by you or 

2 3 under your s u p e r v i s i o n or compiled from company business 

24 records? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. And i n your o p i n i o n , i s the g r a n t i n g of t h i s 

2 a p p l i c a t i o n i n the i n t e r e s t s of conservation and the pr e v e n t i o n 

3 of waste? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. One f i n a l matter: Are there some time 

6 c o n s t r a i n t s i n the d r i l l i n g of t h i s w e l l ? 

7 A. Yes. We do have a c i t y of Farmington permit t h a t 

8 w i l l e x p i r e , I b e l i e v e , i n the middle of June. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I move the admission of 

11 E x h i b i t s 1 through 6. 

12 MR. JONES: Any objections? 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: No, s i r . 

14 MR. JONES: E x h i b i t 1 through 6 of the Ap p l i c a n t w i l l 

15 be admitted. 

16 Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

17 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

18 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

19 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

20 Q. Mr. H a r r i s , l e t me t r y t o frame the issue t h a t I 

21 t h i n k i s before the Examiner t h i s morning and see i f you and I 

22 have any disagreement about t h a t . 

23 I t i s my understanding t h a t McElvain i s attempting t o 

24 have the D i v i s i o n i n c l u d e McElvain's a b s t r a c t and t i t l e costs 

25 i n the compulsory p o o l i n g order issued i n t h i s case; i s t h a t 
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1 not c o r r e c t ? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. And you do understand t h a t ConocoPhillips 

4 disputes t h a t amount? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. And as of today, what i s the approximate amount 

7 f o r those costs? 

8 A. T i t l e o p i n i o n costs are at $81,090, and landman 

9 costs f o r c u r a t i v e and s t u f f -- which I guess would be 

10 in c l u d e d -- i s $1,851. 

11 Q. You commented during your d i r e c t testimony t h a t 

12 there was a small d i f f e r e n c e between ConocoPhillips' records as 

13 t o t h e i r i n t e r e s t and what you u l t i m a t e l y determined what you 

14 thought was t h e i r i n t e r e s t . I t was a couple of percentage 

15 points? 

16 A. Three. 

17 Q. Three. Am I c o r r e c t i n understanding t h a t 

18 ConocoPhillips o f f e r e d t o simply give McElvain t h a t d i f f e r e n c e ? 

19 A. They d i d n ' t o f f e r t o give i t , no. We recomputed 

20 e v e r y t h i n g , and they understood what the c i t y of Farmington, 

21 the lease and t h e i r o b j e c t i o n s and what they thought --

22 Q. Well, there was going t o be no o b j e c t i o n by the 

23 small d i f f e r e n c e i n the 3 percent by the two p a r t i e s ; t h a t was 

24 going t o get resolved? 

25 A. But they weren't going t o give i t t o us. I t was 
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1 j u s t t h a t ' s what the ownership s t a t e d . 

2 Q. Well, regardless of how you c h a r a c t e r i z e i t , you 

3 wouldn't have ended up w i t h the percentage you thought was the 

4 r i g h t number, and ConocoPhillips would have had the percentage 

5 t h a t you thought was c o r r e c t f o r t h e i r i n t e r e s t . 

6 A. Based on the t i t l e o p i n i o n ownership, we agreed 

7 t h a t t h a t was the ownership of the w e l l . 

8 Q. Therein, whether you c a l l i t a g i f t or not, they 

9 are conceding about 3 percent? 

10 A. They never t r i e d t o argue w i t h me about the 

11 percentage. Once they recomputed, based on the t i t l e s t u f f and 

12 faxed pages of the t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t I sent t o them, they 

13 agreed w i t h me there was never -- t h a t was never i n discussion 

14 on — t h a t never was slowing down the development of t h i s w e l l . 

15 Q. You sa i d you ordered the t i t l e o p i n i o n i n Jul y 

16 of '06; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

17 A. J u l y of '06, yes. 

18 Q. I s there a document i n E x h i b i t 4 t h a t represents 

19 the paperwork by which you ordered the --

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. — opinion? 

22 A. The f i r s t l e t t e r , the l a s t two pages. 

23 Q. At the very back end? 

24 A. Yes. This i s a l e t t e r w r i t t e n by a former 

25 landman i n our company t o the law f i r m of Bjork, L i n d l e y & 
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1 L i t t l e o r d e r i n g the t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

2 Q. And you're o r d e r i n g a t i t l e o p i n i o n f o r the 

3 e n t i r e spacing u n i t w i t h i n the n o r t h h a l f of the section? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. At t h a t p o i n t i n time, d i d you have a t i t l e 

6 o p i n i o n f o r j u s t the d r i l l s i t e ? 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. When we're t a l k i n g about a d r i l l s i t e t i t l e 

9 o p i n i o n , we are l o o k i n g a t the 40-acre t r a c t where the w e l l 

10 would be located? 

11 A. Yes. Not i n our f i l e s , not t h a t I'm aware o f . 

12 Q. You r e f e r r e d t o the j o i n t o p e r a t i n g agreements, 

13 and the one you r e f e r t o l a s t was the '82 agreement? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. The '82 agreement. And t h a t ' s the one t h a t 

16 ConocoPhillips proposed t o use? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And when you go through paragraph four concerning 

19 t i t l e s and i n t h a t agreement, i t sets f o r t h some options and 

20 a l t e r n a t i v e language f o r how those costs are pai d f o r and 

21 approved? 

22 A. Yes, s i r . 

23 Q. And so whether or not costs appear i n an AFE, 

24 they — unless otherwise pooled, those numbers are going t o be 

25 c o n t r o l l e d by the p a r t i e s i n the signature of the JOA? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. The AFE does not stand alone as a contract? 

3 A. No. 

4 Q. I n order t o make the AFE work, you're going t o 

5 have t o reach a v o l u n t a r y agreement under some form of j o i n t 

6 operating agreement? 

7 A. Or compulsory pooled. 

8 Q. Right. When we look a t the '82 J o i n t Operating 

9 Agreement, the form of t h a t language has various options i n i t , 

10 r i g h t ? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. One of the f i r s t sentences i n t h a t f i r s t 

13 paragraph t a l k s about t i t l e examinations t o be made of the 

14 d r i l l s i t e . Did you do that ? 

15 A. This was -- I d i d n ' t work on t h i s w e l l . I can't 

16 say i f my company d i d or not, t o be honest. 

17 Q. Have you attempted t o --

18 A. We purchased the se r v i c e l o c a t i o n . So as the 

19 exact d r i l l s i t e l o c a t i o n t h e r e , yes, t h a t i s assured t h a t the 

20 t i t l e has been done on t h a t . 

21 Q. And under the '82 form, i f you're going t o expand 

22 the t i t l e work beyond the d r i l l s i t e , i t r e q u i r e s you t o get 

23 the cooperation and approval of a l l the w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t 

24 owners, doesn't i t ? 

25 A. But we don't have a JOA on t h i s area. 
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1 Q. Well, t h a t ' s a problem, i s n ' t i t ? 

2 A. Well, when you normally propose a w e l l , t h a t ' s 

3 when you submit your JOA proposal up f r o n t . And how can you 

4 propose a w e l l i f you don't know the i n t e r e s t s of each p a r t y t o 

5 begin with? 

6 Q. Your f i r s t s u b m i t t a l t o ConocoPhillips was Jul y 

7 of '07 w i t h a w e l l proposal i n c l u d i n g a JOA and an AFE? 

8 A. Yes, s i r . 

9 Q. That was a year a f t e r you requested the t i t l e 

10 o p i n i o n f o r the spacing u n i t ? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. How long d i d i t take you a f t e r your request t o 

13 get t h i s t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t Mr. Bruce has i n f r o n t of him? 

14 A. I b e l i e v e i t ' s dated February, 2007. 

15 Q. So from February 2007 t o J u l y of 2007 when you 

16 f i r s t proposed the w e l l , what were you doing w i t h the t i t l e 

17 opinion? 

18 A. Well, we had some other s t u f f -- w e l l s t h a t we 

19 would l i k e t o d r i l l f i r s t on our d r i l l i n g schedule, and t h a t 

20 came, and then I created E x h i b i t No. 3, which took some time. 

21 Q. So you were using the t i t l e o p i n i o n f o r your own 

22 purposes i n your own account. 

23 A. I n order t o propose the w e l l , yes. 

24 Q. But there was no b e n e f i t t o ConocoPhillips i n 

25 t h a t process, r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Well, not t h e r e . 

2 Q. You s a i d the w e l l proposal i n J u l y t o 

3 ConocoPhillips — t h a t was J u l y '07? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. And then by August --

6 A. Wait, w a i t , w a i t . What d i d you say? I'm s o r r y . 

7 Q. I'm s o r r y . J u l y of '07, when you sent the w e l l 

8 proposal, the f i r s t one --

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. — and t h a t had an AFE i n i t and a JOA? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. I n response t o t h a t , you received an e-mail back 

13 from someone at ConocoPhillips? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Do you remember who t h a t was? 

16 A. Rob Helton. 

17 Q. Was he the f i r s t i n d i v i d u a l who responded t o you 

18 d i r e c t l y from ConocoPhillips about t h a t w e l l proposal? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Summarize f o r us your r e c o l l e c t i o n and 

21 understanding of t h a t conversation and e-mails w i t h Mr. Helton. 

22 A. We d i d n ' t t a l k . I t ' s a l l under e-mail 

23 correspondence, which i s attached on our E x h i b i t No. 4. 

2 4 Q. Let me f i n d the e-mail. 

25 A. Okay. I t ' s page -- i f you go up f o u r pages, i t 
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1 s t a r t s the e-mail chain. His e-mail t a l k i n g about 

2 p a r t i c i p a t i n g i s a t the bottom of page -- w e l l , I guess i t 

3 would be page four from the back, and i t goes down on page 

4 three on the back. 

5 Q. Okay. I t h i n k I'm on the r i g h t page. At the 

6 very top i t says page one of two? 

7 A. Yes. Yes, s i r . 

8 Q. These s e q u e n t i a l e-mails always d r i v e me crazy. 

9 So I have t o take a moment and get s i t u a t e d . 

10 A. Yeah, I know. 

11 Q. So we're l o o k i n g at t h a t bottom of t h a t page, and 

12 i t has a reference -- i t ' s Mr. Helton -- back t o you, Mr. 

13 H a r r i s . 

14 A. Yeah. 

15 Q. And i t says August 9th? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. He's g i v i n g you an i n d i c a t i o n t h a t Conoco would 

18 l i k e t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l . And then he f o l l o w s i t up 

19 w i t h two statements. He's saying, " I f we pa i d f o r t h i s i n the 

20 past, provide us w i t h documentation." 

21 Did you ever do tha t ? 

22 A. Well, t h a t ' s when a couple of days l a t e r he 

23 asked -- t h a t ' s when they s t a r t e d asking about the JOA. So I 

24 thought, f i r s t , before we give away a t i t l e o p i n i o n , why don't 

25 we enter i n t o a j o i n t o p e r a t i n g agreement? 
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1 Q. What makes you use the words "give i t away"? 

2 A. Well, i f we j u s t mailed i t t o them w i t h o u t them 

3 paying f o r i t , we took s u b s t a n t i a l cost i n o b t a i n i n g the t i t l e 

4 o p i n i o n . 

5 Q. Can't you get those costs back through the 

6 compulsory pooling? I s t h a t not what you're seeking t o do? 

7 A. Well, I was hoping -- you never want t o go t o 

8 compulsory p o o l i n g . I was hoping we could enter i n t o a j o i n t 

9 o p e r a t i n g agreement t h a t day. 

10 Q. So a t t h i s p o i n t you have never sent 

11 ConocoPhillips the t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t ' s s i t t i n g i n f r o n t of 

12 Mr. Bruce? 

13 A. They've never seen i t , no. They've seen p a r t s of 

14 i t . And t h a t ' s what I t o l d them back before t h a t , when they 

15 had t i t l e questions, I would fax them any pages they needed out 

16 of i t t o help c a l c u l a t e t h e i r i n t e r e s t . 

17 Q. But they've never been given the t o t a l r e p o r t ? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. I s t h i s a d r i l l s i t e t i t l e opinion? 

20 A. I t ' s a spacing u n i t . 

21 Q. I t ' s not a D i v i s i o n order t i t l e opinion? 

22 A. I t does have the i n t e r e s t s of a l l net revenue 

23 i n t e r e s t s and does c a l c u l a t e and the c u r r e n t owners. He t i t l e d 

24 i t " D r i l l i n g T i t l e Opinion," but the D i v i s i o n order people have 

25 looked a t i t , and t h e y ' l l be able t o work o f f of i t , yes. 
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1 Q. I s i t — do you have an i n v o i c e f o r the t i t l e 

2 work? 

3 A. I do not. 

4 Q. I s there one? 

5 A. There was m u l t i p l e i n v o i c e s . 

6 MR. KELLAHIN: We request, Mr. Examiner, t h a t Counsel 

7 be asked t o provide the invoice s f o r the t i t l e work. We don't 

8 care about the t i t l e o p i n i o n , but we want t o see the i n v o i c e s . 

9 MR. BRUCE: That's no problem, Mr. Examiner. 

10 Q. (By Mr. K e l l a h i n ) : So when we look at 

11 Mr. Helton's e-mails back t o you i n conversations --

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. — i t was c l e a r t o you t h a t ConocoPhillips wanted 

14 t o p a r t i c i p a t e , but i t was subject t o t h e i r a b i l i t y t o 

15 ne g o t i a t e w i t h you a s a t i s f a c t o r y J o i n t Operating Agreement and 

16 the AFE? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Some time went on from J u l y '04 t o January 

19 of '05. And on January 22nd -- I'm s o r r y , '08 -- January '08, 

20 some s i x months l a t e r , you're sending a new w e l l proposal and 

21 AFE t o ConocoPhillips? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. What happened i n t h a t s i x months from J u l y of '07 

24 t o January of '08? 

25 A. There's q u i t e a few correspondence between those 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
2aff3dca-2e6e-4378-8889-37aa6e3b96d7 



Page 30 

1 two dates and E x h i b i t 4, but what happened between t h a t p e r i o d 

2 of time, I t o l d him f i r s t o f f t h a t we'd be okay w i t h the '82 

3 form. Then Mr. Corcoran would c a l l me, and he was t r y i n g t o 

4 c a l c u l a t e the t i t l e as w e l l . And i t took him a couple of 

5 months. I doubt t h a t ' s the only t h i n g he worked on per se, but 

6 he would c a l l me. 

7 We t a l k e d once every couple of weeks, and he'd have 

8 questions about the t i t l e . And t h a t ' s when I would send him 

9 pages of the t i t l e o p i n i o n , and we were going over i t and 

10 t r y i n g t o work i t out together, because i t was a d i f f i c u l t -- I 

11 mean, i t was d i f f i c u l t t o compute. 

12 Q. How long have you worked f o r McElvain? 

13 A. I s t a r t e d there January 2nd of 2006 as a 

14 c o n s u l t a n t , and then I got h i r e d on f u l l - t i m e i n May of '06. 

15 Q. So by the time McElvain — Denise Greer sent t h i s 

16 l e t t e r t o Bjor k f o r the t i t l e o p i n i o n i n J u l y , you had been 

17 there about s i x months? 

18 A. Yes. But I d i d n ' t — t h i s wasn't my — 

19 Q. This wasn't your p r o j e c t ? 

2 0 A. No. 

21 Q. When d i d t h i s become your p r o j e c t area? 

22 A. When I sent the w e l l proposal i n J u l y of '07. 

23 That's when i t became my p r o j e c t . I worked on i t a l i t t l e b i t , 

2 4 because I d i d help prepare the spreadsheet, and I d i d prepare 

25 t h a t , but i t wasn't my w e l l per se. 
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1 Q. At any time d u r i n g t h i s process, d i d you check 

2 McElvain's records t o see the st a t u s of t i t l e work associated 

3 w i t h the n o r t h h a l f of t h i s section? 

4 A. I d i d not p e r s o n a l l y , no, because we had a t i t l e 

5 o p i n i o n by the time I s t a r t e d working on i t -- a new t i t l e 

6 o p i n i o n . 

7 Q. Are you aware t h a t you had t i t l e o p i n i o n and 

8 t i t l e work t h a t pre-dates t h i s t i t l e opinion? 

9 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t there was some s t u f f t h a t ' s dated 

10 1960s and 1970s t h a t does cover the area. 

11 Q. How i s the n o r t h h a l f of Section 1 developed a t 

12 t h i s p o i n t ? Excuse me -- spacing u n i t . As of today, what i s 

13 the n o r t h h a l f of Section 1 look l i k e ? 

14 A. Well, on E x h i b i t 2 i s the a r e a l , but yes, there 

15 are three w e l l s i n the n o r t h h a l f . There's not a F r u i t l a n d 

16 Coal w e l l i n E x h i b i t 1. This shows the F r u i t l a n d Coal w e l l s i n 

17 the area. Conoco has a Dakota w e l l c a l l e d the Federal 15. 

18 Q. Let me use E x h i b i t 1 as a reference. 

19 A. Okay. 

20 Q. I f you look a t the n o r t h h a l f of Section 1, 

21 there's the Dakota w e l l i n the n o r t h h a l f i n which McElvain has 

22 25 percent i n t e r e s t , c o r r e c t ? 

23 A. I t would be our same i n t e r e s t as t h i s one, 28. 

24 Q. 28 percent? 

25 A. Then we're g e t t i n g p a i d wrong on t h a t r i g h t now 

j 
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2 Q. And t h a t ' s the ConocoPhillips-operated Dakota 

3 well? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. Has there been any v e r t i c a l separation of the 

6 minerals? 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. So the t i t l e --

9 A. Which i s ra r e i n the San Juan. 

10 Q. That's why I asked the question. 

11 A. Yeah. 

12 Q So the F r u i t l a n d Coal and the Dakota are going t o 

13 have a same t i t l e when you're l o o k i n g a t the minerals? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Did i t occur t o you or anyone a t McElvain t o use 

16 t h a t Dakota work as a launching p o i n t from which you could 

17 update your t i t l e work and not have t o spend $85,000? 

18 A Yes . 

19 Q And so why d i d n ' t you do tha t ? 

20 A My company d i d ask Conoco f o r t i t l e work back --

21 way before we ordered t h i s t i t l e o p i n i o n , and they turned us 

22 down. 

23 Q Do you have an e-mail t h a t says tha t ? 

24 A I don't have any documentation. 

25 Q Who d i d you t a l k t o t h a t turned you down? 
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1 A. Denise Greer, who f o r m a l l y was a senior landman 

2 t h a t covered t h i s area. 

3 Q. She's the one t h a t t o l d you t h a t ConocoPhillips 

4 refused t o give you t h a t s t u f f ? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Did you con f i r m t h a t y o u r s e l f w i t h 

7 ConocoPhillips? 

8 A. This happened l a s t week when I t a l k e d t o her 

9 about the d e c i s i o n t h a t was made t o order the t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

10 And she works f o r another company now. 

11 Q. Back t o my question: Why d i d you wa i t u n t i l J u l y 

12 of '07 t o propose the w e l l when you had the t i t l e o p i n i o n i n j 

13 February of t h a t year? j 

14 A. We're a family-owned company w i t h a l i m i t e d d r i l l j 

15 schedule t h a t doesn't look anything l i k e ConocoPhillips. So we j 

16 have p r i o r i t i e s , and we go through -- and t h a t ' s when t h i s w e l l 

17 h i t our d r i l l schedule, and i t took some time t o go through the 

18 t i t l e o p i n i o n and compute the i n t e r e s t , then submit the 

19 proposal. j 

20 Q. Did you p i c k up any a d d i t i o n a l leases from the 

21 spacing u n i t based upon the t i t l e opinion? | 

22 A. Not based on the t i t l e o p i n i o n , no. 

23 Q. Were you able t o use t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n t o 

24 confirm the leases t h a t you've already acquired i n t h a t spacing 

25 u n i t ? 
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1 A. I t confirmed i t , yes. Yes. 

2 Q. So t o get leases i n t h i s spacing u n i t , you had 

3 done i t by standup t i t l e work or something else? 

4 A. We had f i e l d landmen look a t the t i t l e . And i n 

5 the c i t y of Farmington, they had an a u c t i o n f o r t h e i r o i l and 

6 gas lease, and we were a successful bidder on t h a t acreage. 

7 Q. We t a l k e d about the t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t Mr. Bruce 

8 has before him and the f a c t t h a t you've not given i t t o 

9 ConocoPhillips. Does McElvain consider t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n t o 

10 be p r o p r i e t a r y ? 

11 A. Right now. We'd be happy t o give i t t o them once 

12 we share the costs. And t h a t ' s what I s a i d t o them t o begin 

13 w i t h . They were upset about i t . I s a i d , "Well, why don't we 

14 share i t 50/50 then i n s t e a d of 70/28." 

15 Q. I f i t ' s p r o p r i e t a r y t o you, why should 

16 ConocoPhillips pay f o r any of i t ? 

17 A. Well, i t won't be once they pay f o r i t . 

18 Q. And why should they? 

19 A. Because they want t o be a p a r t n e r i n a new w e l l , 

20 and they -- t h e i r Dakota w e l l , f o r example, i s not even paying 

21 us c o r r e c t l y r i g h t now. Our i n t e r e s t i s higher than what we're 

22 g e t t i n g p a i d . 

23 Q. I suggest the question i s the other way around. 

24 You want them i n your spacing u n i t . 

25 A. That's not t r u e . I f they want t o go 
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1 nonconsent -- and I t o l d them t h a t . I s a i d , "Well, why don't 

2 you" -- a t one p o i n t i n time, I s a i d , "Go ahead and sign the 

3 JOA t h a t we ne g o t i a t e d , the JOA t h a t you wanted, and go 

4 nonconsent i f you don't l i k e the proposal I submitted." 

5 Q. But can we exclude the cost of the t i t l e o p i n i o n 

6 work and go nonconsent under the JOA? 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. You won't l e t us do t h a t ? 

9 Did you or d i d Denise Greer, t o the best of your 

10 knowledge, ever seek out a c o l l a b o r a t i v e e f f o r t w i t h 

11 ConocoPhillips where you would both j o i n t l y use your t i t l e 

12 resources and come up w i t h the t i t l e work f o r the n o r t h h a l f of 

13 t h i s section? 

14 A. I shouldn't speak t o t h a t because I don't know. 

15 There were -- I have o f f e r s i n my f i l e t h a t we t r i e d t o work on 

16 t h i s f o r a couple of years w i t h various t h i n g s , such as 

17 purchasing i t from Conoco, a l l t h e i r i n t e r e s t s i n a l l these 

18 w e l l s , i n c l u d i n g the Dakota w e l l , t h a t they turned down. There 

19 were m u l t i p l e o f f e r s made. So I know there was ongoing 

20 discussions f o r many years p r i o r t o us o r d e r i n g t h i s o p i n i o n 

21 t r y i n g t o develop t h i s acreage. 

22 Q. Did you and Mr. Corcoran discuss the issue of 

23 whether t i t l e f o r the t r a c t would be i n d i v i d u a l or whether i t 

24 was going t o be c o l l e c t i v e l y insured? 

25 A. Say t h a t again. Can you repeat the question? 
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1 Q. Yeah. Did ConocoPhillips o f f e r t h a t once you 

2 agreed on t h e i r percentage, they would insure and be 

3 responsible f o r the accuracy of t h e i r own t i t l e ? 

4 A. Yes. They requested t h a t we j u s t do j o i n t loss 

5 on t i t l e , t h a t we be, you know, l i a b l e f o r our leases, and they 

6 would be l i a b l e f o r t h e i r s . 

7 Q. That would be separate l i a b i l i t y , r i g h t ? 

8 A. Yes. That's what they proposed. 

9 Q. J o i n t l i a b i l i t y would be where a l l of you are 

10 l i a b l e f o r a l l the i n t e r e s t ? 

11 A. Yes. And t h a t ' s opposite of t h a t . 

12 Q. And you guys don't do t h a t ? 

13 A. No. That's not t r u e . I t ' s a w e l l - b y - w e l l basis 

14 i f we do t h a t or not. I mean, I'm sure t h a t we have w e l l s 

15 where we w i l l take a l l the l i a b i l i t y . I'm sure we have w e l l s 

16 where both options on the JOA have been acknowledged. 

17 Q. When we look a t the AFE -- i t ' s a copy of your 

18 E x h i b i t No. 5 -- on the f a r l e f t margin, there's category 

19 numbers. 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. When I look down through d r i l l i n g i n t a n g i b l e s , I 

22 read past the f i r s t two numbers, and the t h i r d e n t r y i s 4004. 

23 I t says, "Staking, p e r m i t t i n g , t i t l e work and survey." 

24 And there's $15,000 associated w i t h t h a t . What i s 

25 your understanding of t h a t entry? 
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1 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t e n t r y i s f o r the surface l o c a t i o n . 

2 I shouldn't speak — I d i d n ' t put the AFE together. Our 

3 engineers d i d . But t h a t t i t l e work i s not inclu d e d -- i s not 

4 p a r t of our d r i l l i n g t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

5 Q. And so the t i t l e work i n dispute or the e n t r i e s 

6 above t h a t use a d i f f e r e n t code? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. The coded numbers are 3010, 3012. 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Who developed those numbers? 

11 A. Our accounting department. I t ' s probably through 

12 our I n e r t i a Lands and company-wide database. I don't know what 

13 those numbers mean. 

14 Q. These numbers are not associated i n any way w i t h 

15 the JOA issued by the i n d u s t r y ? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. And there's no Copus Accounting numbers t h a t 

18 t r a c k any of these numbers, r i g h t ? 

19 A. The numbers on the l e f t are an accounting 

20 procedure f o r our --

21 Q. They're i n t e r n a l t o McElvain? 

22 A. Yes, I b e l i e v e so. I don't know what they mean. 

23 Q. So the e n t r i e s i n dispute are the f i r s t two 

24 e n t r i e s w i t h regard t o 3010 and 3012? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. And t o the best of your knowledge, Mr. H a r r i s , 

2 has McElvain ever before obtained a compulsory p o o l i n g order 

3 from t h i s D i v i s i o n t h a t asked f o r these types of a b s t r a c t t i t l e 

4 costs? 

5 A. Yes. Recently. 

6 Q. You've done t h i s ? C i t e me the case. 

7 A. I t was Ruby No. 1 w e l l l o c a t e d i n Section 3, 29 

8 n o r t h , 13 west. We had an AFE t h a t was a l o t of higher than 

9 t h i s , and i t was also a c i t y of Farmington w e l l , and t h a t t i t l e 

10 op i n i o n cost q u i t e a b i t more than t h i s one. 

11 Q. I s t h a t the only one t h a t you have t h a t ' s got 

12 t h a t i n i t --

13 A. T i t l e costs? 

14 Q. -- l i k e we're t a l k i n g about? I'm not t a l k i n g 

15 about the volume. I'm t a l k i n g about using t i t l e costs l i k e 

16 t h i s as coded. 

17 A. I b e l i v e a l l of our AFEs w i l l have codes --

18 t h a t have codes -- t h a t have those same codes f o r t i t l e 

19 o p i n i o n . I f we have a t i t l e o p i n i o n , t h a t ' s the code f o r i t . 

20 I b e l i e v e so. I don't know what those codes mean, but i f we 

21 get a t i t l e o p i n i o n , t h a t w i l l show up on a l l of our AFEs, yes, 

22 i f t h a t ' s your question. 

23 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I propose t o mark t h i s 

24 summary sheet as ConocoPhillips E x h i b i t 1, and I have passed i t 

25 out and provided the witness w i t h a copy of t h i s . 
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1 Q. (By Mr. K e l l a h i n ) : Mr. H a r r i s , I obtained t h i s 

2 from the OCD website. I t i s a p r i n t o u t using the D i v i s i o n ' s 

3 website t o f i n d a l l compulsory p o o l i n g cases posted on t h a t 

4 s i t e t h a t d e a l t w i t h your company s t a r t i n g w i t h 1999 and coming 

5 forward. And t h i s p r i n t o u t shows the ones t h a t I could f i n d . 

6 The w e l l t h a t you're d e s c r i b i n g , i s t h a t on t h i s 

7 l i s t ? 

8 A. No, because t h a t was l a s t year. 

9 Q. Well, l a s t year would have been w i t h i n the frame 

10 of t h i s p r i n t o u t . 

11 A. Yes. But then i f you look at the f i l i n g dates of 

12 a l l these, i t ' s 2000 and 2001. 

13 Q. I t doesn't show up? 

14 A. I doesn't show up. 

15 Q. Was t h a t case opposed by any of the p a r t i e s t o be 

16 pooled? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Did you appear as a witness i n t h a t case? 

19 A. No, I d i d not. I was here, but I wasn't the 

20 witness. 

21 Q. When we look a t the request f o r o b t a i n i n g the 

22 t i t l e o p i n i o n i n the J u l y 24th '06 l e t t e r , do your records at 

23 McElvain r e f l e c t any attempt t o contact ConocoPhillips about 

24 p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h a t e f f o r t p r i o r t o t h i s l e t t e r ? 

25 A. P r i o r t o our o r i g i n a l proposal? 
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Q. No. P r i o r t o you o r d e r i n g the t i t l e work. 

2 A. I t ' s a l l o f f of comments t h a t I've made -- t h a t 

3 I ' ve t a l k e d w i t h the previous landman t h a t handled t h i s area. 

4 Q. And t h a t a l l was subsequent t o you making the 

5 w e l l proposal i t s e l f ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 

8 

Q. And t h a t occurred i n J u l y of '07 --

A. Yes. 

9 Q. -- a year l a t e r ? 

10 A. From when we ordered the t i t l e and proposed the 

11 well? Yes . 

12 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my examination. Thank 

13 you. 

14 We would move our i n t r o d u c t i o n of E x h i b i t No. 1. 

15 MR. JONES: Any objec t i o n s ? 

16 MR. BRUCE: No o b j e c t i o n s . 

17 MR. JONES: E x h i b i t No. 1 of ConocoPhillips f o r 

18 Case 14115 w i l l be admitted. 

19 EXAMINATION 

20 BY MB . JONES: 

21 Q. Mr. H a r r i s , I ' l l probably dance around the key 

22 issues here q u i t e a b i t t o educate myself a l i t t l e b i t . 

23 A. That's f i n e . 

24 Q. I've worked w i t h landmen a l o t , but the acreage 

25 here, has t h a t been s e t t l e d on how many acres are here? 
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1 A. Well, t h a t ' s another confusing t h i n g about these 

2 acres i s the State of New Mexico has i t f o r the n o r t h h a l f at 

3 318.4 net acres, but the BLM has i t 319.4. I've t a l k e d t o the 

4 c i t y of -- and t h a t ' s i n E x h i b i t 4, too, some of t h a t language. 

5 I've t a l k e d t o the State, and they changed our permit t o show 

6 319.4, but the gross acres i n t h i s n o r t h h a l f have been 

7 speculated on. You see d i f f e r e n t numbers a l l the time. So 

8 we're using 319.4. We agreed w i t h ConocoPhillips t o use 319.4 

9 f o r the gross acres i n the n o r t h h a l f . 

10 Q. Okay. 319.4. And i t ' s a l l fee? 

11 A. There's f e d e r a l leases i n t h e r e . 

12 Q. Okay. Lot No. 1, Tract No. 1, i t says Government 

13 Lot No. 1? 

14 A. Yes. And then I ' d have t o get the t i t l e o p i n i o n 

15 out, but I know there i s -- I t h i n k there's one or two f e d e r a l 

16 leases. 

17 Q. That's --

18 A. No. Tract 24 i s the f e d e r a l t r a c t — 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 A. — and Tract 1. So I t h i n k there's two 

21 f e d e r a l -- I do --

22 Q. Okay. These three owners you show here, they're 

23 w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . 

25 Q. And there's no dispute t h a t they own 100 percent 
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2 A. No, s i r . No d i s p u t e . 

3 Q. No dispute of t h a t . But there i s s t i l l a disp u t e 

4 about whether -- i s there a dis p u t e about the percentage 

5 McElvain owns? 

6 A. Not t h a t I'm aware of w i t h Conoco. 

7 Q. So there's a dispute about the d i f f e r e n c e between 

8 ConocoPhillips versus Joan Henderson's percentage? I s t h a t 

9 correct? 

10 A. No. I don't know i f there's a di s p u t e . I'm not 

11 aware of any d i s p u t e . I f e e l good about t h i s t i t l e . 

12 Q. Okay. I n a l l the t r a c t s across the top, t h a t i s 

13 the d i f f e r e n t t r a c t s w i t h d i f f e r e n t m i n e r a l ownership; i s t h a t 

14 correct? 

15 A. Yes, s i r . 

16 Q. Okay. Everything adds up t o 100 percent here 

17 anyway, r i g h t ? 

18 A. Yes. I f you go on the l a s t -- I know i t ' s a 

19 confusing spreadsheet, but i f you go t o the l a s t , I do -- I add 

20 up the acreage t o t a l s . 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 A. And then I do a t r a c t percent d i v i d e d by 319.4, 

23 and e v e r y t h i n g adds up t o 319.4 percent. 

24 Q. Okay. What about any unlocatable owners here at 

25 a l l ? 
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1 A. No. 

2 Q. So e v e r y t h i n g has been leased anyway? 

3 A. There i s an unleased t r a c t , but my company owns 

4 those minerals, so --

5 Q. Okay. So unleased or no unlocatable — and why 

6 i s McElvain o p e r a t i n g here versus Conoco? I t i s i n t h e i r back 

7 yard, so t o speak. 

8 A. We got the permits. We t r i e d t o purchase t h i s 

9 i n t e r e s t from them f o r many years. I don't know why t h a t 

10 d i d n ' t happen. G e t t i n g a c i t y of Farmington permit i s p r e t t y 

11 d i f f i c u l t . We have j u s t put a l o t of time i n . We r e a l l y want 

12 t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l . And they know we've been i n t e r e s t e d i n the 

13 area j u s t because of a l l of our o f f e r s , and so i f they wanted 

14 t o d r i l l one, they could have proposed i t t o us. But --

15 Q. Speaking about who owns the p i p e l i n e s here or the 

16 gath e r i n g system, they have a Dakota w e l l ; you have a PC w e l l ; 

17 i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. So both of you have g a t h e r i n g system --

20 A. I can't answer t h a t . That's on our engineers. 

21 We're coming up on our engineering s i d e . I don't know how 

22 they --

23 Q. I t ' s t h a t George Washington School of Law coming 

24 out here. 

25 A. Well — 
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1 Q. But t h i s i s going t o be a F r u i t l a n d w e l l , so do 

2 you know i f they're dry F r u i t l a n d w e l l s here, or are you going 

3 t o have t o pump them and add -- l e t ' s see what you've got i n 

4 the AFE. 

5 A. That's where we should look. 

6 Q. You^'ve got a separator, and you've got two 

7 400-barrel tanks. So I guess where I'm coming t o here i s the 

8 range of cost t h a t you say should be inclu d e d i n a compulsory 

9 p o o l i n g s i t u a t i o n should be a l l the way from seismic and lease 

10 costs a l l the way through the p i p e l i n e t o s e l l the gas. I s 

11 t h a t what you th i n k ? 

12 A. I've never seen seismic costs i n c l u d e d on an 

13 AFE --

14 Q. Well, t h i s i s San Juan Basin. 

15 A. -- so, no. But we have other areas where we 

16 have -- but no. 

17 I t h i n k i n order t o d r i l l a w e l l on a new formation 

18 i n the San Juan Basin, you should get a t i t l e o p i n i o n f i r s t i f 

19 there's not one out there or i f i t ' s not an -- w e l l , then you 

20 propose o f f of the i n t e r e s t on the t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

21 So yes, i n order t o d r i l l a w e l l , we need t o get a 

22 t i t l e o p i n i o n or we wouldn't know who t o propose. And you, you 

23 know -- you can't j u s t go out there and s t i c k a hole i n the 

2 4 ground and d r i l l . 

25 Q. Well, these two — the f i r s t l i n e — the f i r s t 
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1 category numbers, landman costs, t h i s a b s t r a c t t i t l e , does t h a t 

2 i n c l u d e your c o n t r a c t t i t l e work t h a t you c a l l e d somebody i n 

3 the State or the county, the county o f f i c e s , and they a c t u a l l y 

4 do the research? And then what i s the landman costs? 

5 A. Landman costs are t i t l e c u r a t i v e and more of t h a t 

6 k i n d of s t u f f , and then the t i t l e costs -- w e l l , then 

7 a b s t r a c t -- see t h a t ' s the problem when you work i n the 

8 companies. You have your separate codes, and you don't know 

9 e x a c t l y how t o a l l o c a t e i t . I could t e l l you e x a c t l y t h a t the 

10 t i t l e o p i n i o n costs $81,000, and our landman costs were $1800. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 A. So we put a l i t t l e b u f f e r on there j u s t so 

13 people, you know -- i t ' s b e t t e r -- we always t h i n k i t ' s b e t t e r 

14 t o go i n high and then come i n under, and you're the good guy 

15 r a t h e r than go lower and then say, "What the heck? Why d i d i t 

16 cost so much?" 

17 Q. Did they ask a land person i n your company --

18 when the engineer prepared t h i s AFE, d i d they ask you what the 

19 land -- you or someone else i n the company what the land costs 

20 were l i k e l y t o be? 

21 A. Oh, yes. 

22 Q. So they talked? 

23 A. Engineers t a l k e d t o us. But they see i t , and 

24 they ask the same questions, "Why can't we j u s t go d r i l l ? " 
25 Q. I see. 
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1 A. You make fun of my law school. That's what 

2 engineers do. I t h i n k t h a t ' s a common occurrence. 

3 Q. Yeah. And they're b i g on g e t t i n g i t -- the 

4 d r i l l i n g engineers are b i g on g e t t i n g i t d r i l l e d a t the 

5 cheapest cost p o s s i b l e . 

6 Was your AFE -- do you consider t h a t t o be a normally 

7 less expensive AFE than what ConocoPhillips would have come up 

8 with? 

9 A. I went through some ConocoPhillips s t u f f — the 

10 reason t h i s AFE i s so hard i s mainly where i t ' s a t . I f we were 

11 out i n the middle of the pasture somewhere, we wouldn't have 

12 these problems. The w e l l would have probably already been 

13 d r i l l e d because we have already agreed. But t h a t ' s the cost. 

14 Q. Okay. Who would be the d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r out 

15 there? I s i t — 

16 A. You see --

17 Q. — one of the normal ones out there? 

18 A. Yes. We're not b r i n g i n g i n somebody new. I t ' s 

19 who we always use i n the area. 

20 Q. Do you have a bunch more w e l l s you're d r i l l i n g 

21 t h i s year? 

22 A. This i s the one we hope t o d r i l l next, j u s t due 

23 t o the per m i t . 

24 Q. Okay. Because the C i t y has a deadline or 

25 something? 
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1 A. Their permit expires i n June, the middle of June. 

2 Q. So you have a permit from the C i t y t o d r i l l ? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. And they looked a t what t o give you the permit? 

5 Do you know what they looked at? 

6 A. We had t o send them ownership s t u f f , t i t l e s t u f f 

7 on t h a t , and then they wanted a bunch of engineering s t u f f , 

8 too. I mean, they want t o make sure the C i t y i s not g e t t i n g 

9 any harm. 

10 Q. Do you have any bonds f o r surface damages or 

11 anything? 

12 A. We had t o buy the surface l o c a t i o n because we 

13 weren't able t o enter i n t o a surface agreement --

14 Q. There you go. 

15 A. -- w i t h anybody. 

16 Q. That's probably a key issue r i g h t t h e r e , i s t o 

17 own the surface. 

18 A. So t h a t helped out a l o t . But s u r e l y we have a 

19 bond w i t h the C i t y , I'm sure. I don't know f o r a f a c t , but 

20 they're going t o get one. 

21 Q. Yeah. Okay. This 1982 form versus a 1989 form; 

22 i s t h a t controversy between the two? 

23 A. No. We were t r y i n g t o s h i f t t o the 1989 form. 

24 Q. Okay. You do want the '89 form? 

25 A. Well, we agreed t o the '82 form. I t wasn't l i k e 
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1 a problem. One, they s a i d -- we're t r y i n g t o s h i f t a l l of our 

2 new d r i l l s t o the '89 form. We f e e l t h a t i t ' s a b e t t e r form. 

3 Q. But you sa i d -- I t h i n k you s a i d t h a t the 1982 

4 form you had had an o p t i o n of i n c l u d i n g a b s t r a c t t i t l e costs i n 

5 the Copus versus i n the d r i l l i n g --

6 A. That's on the 82 form. 

7 Q. An '82 form. 

8 A. But I've never seen where t h a t Option 1 -- i t ' s 

9 Option 1 on the '82 form under t i t l e s t u f f . I've never seen 

10 t h a t checked. I t ' s always Option 2 where everybody shares i n 

11 the costs. 

12 Q. Option 2 would be i n the share of cost based on 

13 t h e i r percentage? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. Okay. So t h i s i s not the highest you've ever 

16 seen? There's a Ruby No. 1 — 

17 A. — w e l l — 

18 Q. -- w e l l . 

19 A. -- i n Section 3, the same Township, 29 n o r t h , 

20 Range 13 west. I t h i n k t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n , I don't want t o 

21 misspeak, but i t was close t o 100,000. 

22 Q. Okay. This issue -- there's no v e r t i c a l 

23 sepa r a t i o n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? I n the -- are you --

24 A. No. 

25 Q. You're p o s i t i v e of tha t ? 
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1 A. No. 

2 Q. So there's -- why, i f you've already got a PC 

3 w e l l , probably i n t h i s q u a r t e r , which i s -- a c t u a l l y , i t ' s i n 

4 the northwest q u a r t e r . 

5 A. I t ' s i n the northeast q u a r t e r , so i t doesn't 

6 cover the whole 32 0. 

7 Q. So you d i d n ' t have a t i t l e -- you d i d n ' t have a 

8 previous t i t l e record? 

9 A. Huh-uh. And we d i d n ' t get a t i t l e . 

10 Apparently -- and she says i n her l e t t e r when she ordered the 

11 t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t we d i d n ' t get a t i t l e o p i n i o n f o r t h a t 160, 

12 so --

13 Q. For the northwest 160? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. Or f o r the northeast ones? 

16 A. Oh, yeah. The nor t h e a s t . 

17 Q. Okay. So how d i d you d r i l l a w e l l w i t h o u t a 

18 t i t l e opinion? 

19 A. Well, we d i d -- I t h i n k we d i d a f i e l d landman 

20 t i t l e r e p o r t . We d i d have one i n 2003 done. 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 A. And i t was a done by Steve Jordon. And Peter 

23 Bjork, who d i d the t i t l e o p i n i o n , d i d have a copy of t h a t f i e l d 

24 landman r e p o r t and used i t i n the l i s t of m a t e r i a l s examined. 

25 That was one of them. But Steve Jordan used t o be the land 
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1 manager of our company, but he i s also an a t t o r n e y , but he's 

2 not p r a c t i c i n g , but he went down and d i d the standup on the 

3 160. 

4 Q. Do you guys keep your previous land work i n some 

5 ki n d of a database t h a t ' s i n the company so t h a t when a new 

6 landman t a k i n g over can access i t from the previous people? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. I t ' s k i nd of a formal process the company, 

9 McElvain, has created? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Or i s there commercial land database t h a t i s 

12 g e t t i n g s o l d t o companies t h a t — 

13 A. Yeah. I t ' s c a l l e d I n e r t i a i s our system t h a t we 

14 use t o set s t u f f up. 

15 Q. Okay. I wondered i f you had something l i k e t h a t . 

16 So t h i s -- I b e t t e r not ask something t o t a l l y w i l d here. But 

17 t h i s business about Copus -- while we're t a l k i n g here about 

18 l e g a l i t i e s of cost, why are you asking the D i v i s i o n t o set the 

19 Copus r a t e , set the charges? 

20 A. I t h i n k t h a t ' s i n d u s t r y standard. Part of these 

21 hearings i s t h a t you ask t h a t . I t h i n k t h a t would be more of a 

22 question f o r Mr. Bruce. 

23 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I mean, there are some o l d 

24 p o o l i n g orders out th e r e . A c t u a l l y , I have a dispute 

25 ongoing -- not i n the D i v i s i o n -- over some of these o l d 
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1 p o o l i n g orders t h a t set rates of $50 a month f o r a producing 

2 w e l l . 

3 I don't care whether i t ' s McElvain or ConocoPhillips 

4 or anybody e l s e , i f there's no e s c a l a t i o n or -- of course, i t 

5 can de-escalate, too, under t h a t Copus. Conceivably, you're 

6 stuck w i t h a $50, $75 a month overhead r a t e when the ongoing 

7 r a t e or the c u r r e n t r a t e i s $500 or $750, and you would have t o 

8 keep coming back t o update t h a t r a t e under the p o o l i n g order i f 

9 there wasn't any adjustment, and I don't -- maybe Mr. K e l l a h i n 

10 can answer -- I can't remember when the D i v i s i o n s t a r t e d 

11 p u t t i n g i n t h a t language i n the p o o l i n g order regarding Copus 

12 about -- w i t h i n the l a s t decade. 

13 MR. JONES: Okay. Because i t seems t h a t ' s something 

14 t h a t should be between the p a r t i e s i n v o l v e d . And t o have the 

15 D i v i s i o n get i n t o i t -- I guess i t ' s probably because of the 

16 compulsory p o o l i n g issues. We wouldn't do t h a t w i t h a normal 

17 w e l l . 

18 Q. (By Mr. Jones): Okay. So there was no previous 

19 proposal back and f o r t h between the companies about farming the 

20 acreage out. You're 25 percent out t o them, or they're 

21 75 percent --

22 A. Oh, there were n e g o t i a t i o n s f o r years, p r i o r . I 

23 don't know. I found a couple of o f f e r l e t t e r s . I t h i n k the 

24 l a s t one was almost $1.2 m i l l i o n , I t h i n k . We o f f e r e d t o buy 

25 them out of the whole s t u f f . So there was ongoing n e g o t i a t i o n s 
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1 before we i n i t i a l l y proposed the w e l l . 

2 Q. Okay. But t h i s $85,000 or $81,000 or whatever 

3 the cost i s going t o be, i t would have been t o McElvain's 

4 advantage t o have a cheaper cost, wouldn't i t ? 

5 A. Oh, f o r sure. Our goal wasn't t o go out and get 

6 the most expensive t h i n g ever. We d i d n ' t h i r e the most 

7 expensive a t t o r n e y , or we d i d n ' t s i t i n the back room and say, 

8 "Let's spend some money here and have some f u n . " 

9 I mean, you always want t o have the lowest t i t l e 

10 o p i n i o n cost p o s s i b l e . 

11 Q. But you can't use resources from another company 

12 t h a t would be a w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owner, as f a r as land 

13 resources? 

14 A. Usually you can. And from -- l i k e I sa i d before, 

15 I t h i n k t h a t we asked f o r some of t h a t t i t l e s t u f f . But the 

16 problem i s t h e i r t i t l e s t u f f i s wrong and they're paying wrong, 

17 on the w e l l r i g h t now, too. That's one of the issues. 

18 Back t o E x h i b i t 2, the a e r i a l . I mean, i t ' s i n the 

19 c i t y , and c i t i e s change, and ownership changes. And on our 

20 Ruby No. 1 t h a t I was t e l l i n g you about before we had t o t a l k 

21 t o i n d i v i d u a l homeowners about l e a s i n g the minerals underneath 

22 t h e i r house. 

23 I mean, i t gets expensive, and i t gets h a i r y t o do 

24 t h i s , but we s t i l l f e e l i t ' s worth i t . 

25 Q. Okay. I see. The Dakota spacing u n i t was the 
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1 n o r t h h a l f , though? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 MR. JONES: Okay. I don't have any more questions. 

4 Mr. Brooks? 

5 MR. BROOKS: I have a few. 

6 EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. BROOKS: 

8 Q. I n the 1982 form of JOA, you t e s t i f i e d t h a t there 

9 are two options given on the p r i n t e d forms f o r d e a l i n g w i t h 

10 t i t l e work, and you sa i d one of them you had never seen 

11 checked. 

12 A. Yes, s i r . 

13 Q. Without the form before me, I don't know which i s 

14 the f i r s t and which i s the second. Which i s the one t h a t ' s 

15 never checked? 

16 A. The one t h a t says t h a t i t goes under the overhead 

17 rates i n the Copus. 

18 Q. Okay. So the ones you've seen, they've a l l s aid 

19 t h a t i t ' s a j o i n t i n t e r e s t expense? 

20 A. Yes, s i r . And i n the 1989 form, t h a t ' s the only 

21 o p t i o n t h a t they have. 

22 MR. BROOKS: Now, Mr. Bruce and Mr. K e l l a h i n , I t h i n k 

23 we should -- I t h i n k somebody should put those forms i n 

2 4 evidence. I have copies of them i n my --

25 MR. KELLAHIN: The witness w i l l address t h a t issue. 
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1 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I have copies of them i n my f i l e 

2 drawer, but I don't t h i n k they're something of which we can 

3 take a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e . 

4 MR. KELLAHIN: I don't have any reason t o o b j e c t t o 

5 Mr. H a r r i s being r e c a l l e d a f t e r Mr. Corcoran t e s t i f i e s about 

6 these forms. 

7 Q. (By Mr. Brooks): Okay. Now, the t i t l e o p i n i o n 

8 t h a t you've got on t h i s land, how was t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n 

9 constructed? Did they examine the t i t l e a l l the way back, or 

10 d i d they b u i l d on something? 

11 A. Both. They had a l i s t of what we gave them, and 

12 there was a f i e l d t i t l e , a f i e l d landman t i t l e r e p o r t t h a t he 

13 d i d look a t , and then he also examined the record. 

14 Q. He examined the records from sovereignty, then? 

15 He d i d n ' t take i t o f f from t h a t f i e l d landman report? 

16 A. I don't know i f he used i t . I don't know how 

17 much he used i t , but he d i d examine the records. 

18 Q. Okay. That would make a b i g d i f f e r e n c e , would i t 

19 not, i n terms of how much a t i t l e o p i n i o n would cost? 

20 A. Well, our f i e l d t i t l e , i f you r e l i e d on i t -- I 

21 mean, I d i d n ' t do the t i t l e o p i n i o n . I d i d n ' t s i g n my name on 

22 i t . So i t would probably change the cost a l i t t l e b i t , but we 

23 d i d submit i t t o him, and he f e l t i t was a necessity, and we 

24 t r u s t him w i t h other t i t l e matters and s t u f f , so I bet he used 

25 i t . I don't know how o f t e n he used i t or how much he r e l i e d on 
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1 i t . We'd have t o get him here. 

2 Q. Well, normally, an a t t o r n e y doing a t i t l e search 

3 w i l l r e l y on what you t e l l him t o r e l y on, r i g h t ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. I f you give an a t t o r n e y a f i e l d landman's r e p o r t 

6 and t e l l him t o b u i l d a t i t l e o p i n i o n forward from t h a t f i e l d 

7 land manager r e p o r t , h e ' l l do i t ? H e ' l l give a l i m i t e d 

8 o p i n i o n , r i g h t ? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. But t h a t ' s going t o cost a whole l o t less than i f 

11 you t e l l him t o examine the records from sovereignty? 

12 A. Yes, s i r . And he examined the records. 

13 Q. He examined the record --

14 A. He d i d n ' t l i m i t i t . 

15 Q. -- from sovereignty t o date? 

16 Now, l e t ' s go back. We've t a l k e d about going back. 

17 Let's t a l k a l i t t l e b i t about going forward. You sa i d you d i d 

18 a D i v i s i o n order t i t l e o p i n i o n i n e f f e c t , r i g h t ? 

19 A. Yes. I t has everybody, the revenue owners and --

2 0 Q. Okay. Now, d i d he examine the records forward 

21 from the dates of the leases t o the date o f the t i t l e o p i n i o n 

22 so t h a t he picked up a l l the t r a n s f e r s of the r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t s 

23 from the day of the leases forward? 

24 A. Can I look a t the t i t l e opinion? I b e l i e v e he 

25 d i d , but I don't want t o misspeak. 
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1 Yes. He went a l l the way forward t o 

2 November 28th, 2006. 

3 Q. Okay. And t h a t t i t l e work i s going t o be 

4 important t o have i f you complete t h i s w e l l and get a producing 

5 w e l l and have t o d i s t r i b u t e the i n t e r e s t s , r i g h t ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. But i t doesn't have anything t o do w i t h the 

8 s e c u r i t y f o r the money t h a t ' s put up f r o n t i n terms of d r i l l i n g 

9 the w e l l because your cost recovery p r o v i s i o n s are the same 

10 regardless of who owns the r o y a l t y , c o r r e c t ? . 

11 A. You mean i f we got a dry hole? 

12 Q. Well, no. I f you get -- you're p u t t i n g up X 

13 amount t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l -- what i s i t ? About a m i l l i o n 

14 d o l l a r s , something l i k e t h a t -- t o d r i l l t h i s w e l l . How you're 

15 going t o get t h a t m i l l i o n d o l l a r s back depends on who owns the 

16 leases. I t doesn't matter who owns the r o y a l t i e s , r i g h t ? 

17 A. Oh, yes. 

18 Q. So from the p o i n t of view of being sure you've 

19 got good t i t l e f o r the purpose of making the commitment t o 

20 d r i l l the w e l l , a l l you need i s a d r i l l i n g t i t l e o p i n i o n . You 

21 don't need a D i v i s i o n order t i t l e o p i n i o n f o r t h a t purpose, 

22 co r r e c t ? 

23 A. Yes, s i r . 

24 Q. Okay. Now, you t e s t i f i e d about not d e l i v e r i n g 

25 the t i t l e o p i n i o n t o ConocoPhillips. I n your experience, i s i t 
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customary t o d e l i v e r t i t l e o p i n i o n -- t o share t i t l e opinions 

2 w i t h people who haven't p a i d f o r them? 

3 A. No. You know, t h a t ' s not the case. 

4 Q. E s p e c i a l l y one t h i s expensive, I suppose? 

5 A. Oh, f o r sure. 

6 Q. And i f the t i t l e -- i f the D i v i s i o n 

7 

8 

orders ConocoPhillips -- or orders t h a t these t i t l e costs are 

recoverable and ConocoPhillips e i t h e r e l e c t s t o pay t h e i r share 

9 or goes nonconsent so t h a t you w i l l recover t h e i r share out of 

10 p r o d u c t i o n , i n t h a t event, a f t e r the time f o r o b j e c t i o n t o cost 

11 i s e x p i r e d , w i l l you f u r n i s h ConocoPhillips w i t h a copy of t h i s 

12 t i t l e opinion? 

13 A. I f they p a r t i c i p a t e ? 

14 Q. Well, I should have asked two questions, because 

15 t h a t ' s a m u l t i - q u e s t i o n . 

16 I f they p a r t i c i p a t e , w i l l you? I f they e l e c t t o 

17 p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l and put up t h e i r share of the costs, 

18 w i l l you? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Now, i f they don't e l e c t t o p a r t i c i p a t e so t h a t 

21 you're going t o recover t h a t share out of your -- w i t h a 

22 p e n a l t y out of product i o n , i n t h a t event d i d you b e l i e v e they 

23 are e n t i t l e d t o the t i t l e opinion? 

24 A. I f we went past the cost? 

25 Q. A f t e r the cost, a f t e r the time f o r o b j e c t i o n 
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1 costs? 

2 A. I ' d l i k e t o work w i t h them. That's not a 

3 problem. I ' d have t o check t h a t w i t h my boss. I can't make 

4 t h a t k i n d of d e c i s i o n w i t h o u t g e t t i n g i n t r o u b l e . 

5 Q. Okay. 

6 A. But at t h a t p o i n t , i f t h i s i s a l l s e t t l e d --

7 because they might want i t f o r the Dakota w e l l t h a t we have an 

8 i n t e r e s t i n , too. And I know there's i n - f i l l p o t e n t i a l f o r the 

9 Dakota w e l l as w e l l . So we'd l i k e t o work w i t h them. That's 

10 the t h i n g . 

11 Q. Okay. Just one more question, then, and t h i s i s 

12 a b i t -- i t r e a l l y i s not r e l e v a n t , but j u s t t o see what's 

13 going on here. 

14 I s McElvain an independent operator w i t h i n the 

15 meaning of the I n t e r n a l Revenue Code so t h a t you get t o take a 

16 percentage of depletion? 

17 A. I b e l i e v e so. But I don't want t h a t t o be --

18 we're an independent, yes. We're f a m i l y owned. 

19 Q. But there's a t e c h n i c a l d e f i n i t i o n of an 

20 independent f o r purposes of percentage d e p l e t i o n . I t has t o do 

21 w i t h the q u a l i t i e s of o i l and gas you produce, and I can't 

22 remember the q u a l i t i e s . But --

23 A. That, I don't know. 

24 Q. You don't know the answer t o tha t ? 

25 A. Let's not put me on the record saying yes or no 
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1 on t h a t . 

2 Q. Well, I would j u s t say -- j u s t make the 

3 observation these high t i t l e costs would be r a t h e r nasty f o r a 

4 percentage d e p l e t i o n f i l e r . 

5 MR. BROOKS: Pass the witness. 

6 MR. JONES: Terry, do you have any questions? 

7 MR. WARNELL: No questions. 

8 MR. BRUCE: I had some follow-ups. 

9 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

10 BY MR. BRUCE: 

11 Q. Ta l k i n g about the t i t l e o p i n i o n , Mr. H a r r i s , you 

12 know, a d r i l l s i t e — say a 40-acre t r a c t versus the w e l l 

13 u n i t -- you r e a l l y need t o know who owns the working i n t e r e s t s 

14 i n the e n t i r e u n i t i n order t o d r i l l the well? 

15 A. Yeah, i t wouldn't help t o j u s t get the d r i l l 

16 s i t e . The State of New Mexico has i t s spacing r u l e s , and we're 

17 going t o f o l l o w them. 

18 Q. You have no choice? 

19 A. Yes, e x a c t l y , unless I want t o go t o j a i l . 

20 Q. And McElvain s u r e l y hopes and beli e v e s t h a t t h i s 

21 w e l l w i l l produce hydrocarbons. 

22 A. Oh, yes. We wouldn't go t o any of t h i s expense 

23 i f we d i d n ' t t h i n k there was a good w e l l out th e r e . 

24 Q. So i f McElvain, the operator, which i s --

25 A. McElvain O i l & Gas Pr o p e r t i e s , Inc. 
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1 Q. -- P r o p e r t i e s , I n c . , once i t d r i l l s the w e l l , 

2 whether or not ConocoPhillips j o i n s i n the w e l l or whether or 

3 not i f they go nonconsent and consent t o the w e l l , you w i l l be 

4 paying -- under a p o o l i n g order — you w i l l be paying t h e i r 

5 r o y a l t y owner, c o r r e c t ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. And i f you d i d not do t h a t , then both you and 

8 ConocoPhillips would be subject t o p e n a l t i e s and i n t e r e s t under 

9 the proceeds payment tax? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. The other t h i n g , I t h i n k Mr. Jones was asking you 

12 about the county c l e r k . A c t u a l l y , the documents are w i t h the 

13 county c l e r k -- or most of them are D i s t r i c t Court, but the 

14 county c l e r k h i m s e l f or h e r s e l f — they're u s u a l l y she's --

15 they don't do anything f o r you i n examining t i t l e ? 

16 A. No. No, not a t a l l . 

17 Q. The records are t h e r e , but you have t o e i t h e r 
18 h i r e a t i t l e company or a landman or a t t o r n e y t o --

19 A. To go i n there and --

20 Q. And u s u a l l y a l l three? 

21 A. Yes. She has a stamp. I don't want t o be --

22 t h a t was probably bad, but --

23 Q. And then one f i n a l t h i n g i n the San Juan Basin, 

24 there was a l o t of development i n the '50s and the '60s i n the 

25 San Juan Basin. 
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Yes . 

2 Q. T i t l e was a l o t simpler then, was i t not? 

3 A. Yes . 

4 Q. Conoco — I'm sure i t was Conoco or Con t i n e n t a l 

5 at the time when i t d r i l l e d the e x i s t i n g w e l l . 40 years have 

6 passed since the d r i l l i n g of t h a t w e l l . 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Farmington has grown q u i t e a b i t . 

9 A. I'm sure, yeah. 

10 Q- A l o t of s u b d i v i s i o n of p r o p e r t i e s . 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Lots of d i f f e r e n t owners? 

13 A. Yes . 

14 Q. And t h a t ' s why these opinions cost so much? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 MR BRUCE: That's a l l I have, Mr. Examiner. 

17 MR JONES: Do you have any more questions? 

18 MR KELLAHIN: No questions. 

19 MR JONES: Before — l e t ' s break, but before we do, 

20 l e t ' s summarize what we got here. 

21 As f a r as who's going t o do what, Mr. Bruce agreed t o 

22 supply i n v o i c e s f o r the t i t l e work too, I guess. On the record 

23 here or d i r e c t l y --

24 MR BRUCE: Well, I don't mind supplying them t o the 

25 D i v i s i o n . 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: I t h i n k t h a t ' s the easiest way. 

2 Supply them f o r the record, and l e t ' s supplement them. 

3 MR. BRUCE: I ' l l mark them as E x h i b i t 7 when I submit 

4 them, i f t h a t ' s okay, and I ' l l p rovide copies sep a r a t e l y t o 

5 Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

6 MR. JONES: And then the business about the two 

7 forms, the 1982 and 1989 forms? 

8 MR. BRUCE: I t h i n k Mr. K e l l a h i n s a i d Mr. Corcoran 

9 has p a r t s of the form. 

10 MR. CORCORAN: I have the 1982 — i f I may speak --

11 t o o f f e r as an e x h i b i t . 

12 MR. HARRIS: I got an '89. 

13 MR. BRUCE: Yeah. We can make copies of t h a t . 

14 MR. BROOKS: I would l i k e t o have both forms i n the 

15 record so we can --

16 MR. BRUCE: The complete forms? 

17 MR. BROOKS: Well, a l l the p r o v i s i o n s r e l e v a n t t o 

18 t i t l e . I have the complete forms, l i k e I t o l d you, but I don't 

19 b e l i e v e I can p r o p e r l y take a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e of them. 

20 MR. KELLAHIN: I t h i n k i t ' s i n A r t i c l e 4 i n the 

21 t i t l e . That's where y o u ' l l f i n d i t . 

22 MR. BRUCE: During the break we can make a copy of 

23 the 1989 form. 

24 MR. JONES: Okay. Let's take a break. 

25 
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1 [Recess taken from 9:36 a.m. t o 9:50 a.m., and 

2 testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

3 MR. JONES: Let's go back on the record t h i s morning. 

4 And does t h a t conclude the A p p l i c a n t ' s case? 

5 MR. BRUCE: That concludes our d i r e c t p r e s e n t a t i o n . 

6 We d i d make copies of the 1989 form, and Mr. K e l l a h i n i s going 

7 to i n t r o d u c e t h a t form through h i s witness — one of h i s 

8 witnesses. 

9 MR. KELLAHIN: Part of the i n f o r m a t i o n , Mr. Bruce and 

10 I thought i t might be more expeditious t o have Mr. Corcoran 

11 i d e n t i f y both the '84 form --

12 MR. BROOKS: '82. 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: — '82 form and the '89 form. And 

14 w e ' l l t a l k about t h a t , and then Mr. Brooks — or Mr. Bruce can 

15 r e c a l l Mr. H a r r i s and t a l k about them again i f he chooses t o do 

16 so. 

17 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

18 MR. KELLAHIN: With t h a t comment, we c a l l at t h i s 

19 time Mr. Rich Corcoran. 

20 RICHARD CORCORAN 

21 a f t e r having been f i r s t duly sworn under oath, 

22 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

23 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

24 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

25 Q. Mr. Corcoran, f o r the record, s i r , would you 
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1 please s t a t e your name and occupation. 

2 A. I t ' s Richard Corcoran, and I'm employed as a 

3 landman f o r ConocoPhillips. 

4 Q. And where do you r e s i d e , s i r ? 

5 A. I reside i n Farmington, New Mexico. 

6 Q. On p r i o r occasions, have you t e s t i f i e d before the 

7 O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n and had your q u a l i f i c a t i o n s as an 

8 expert petroleum landman accepted and made a matter of record? 

9 A. They have been. 

10 Q. With regard t o t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n by McElvain, 

11 summarize g e n e r a l l y what has been your involvement. 

12 A. Okay. Let's see. I walked i n t o t h i s proposal i n 

13 process a f t e r i t had been i n i t i a t e d . I picked i t up t o handle 

14 the matter on behalf of ConocoPhillips. 

15 Q. When you s t a r t e d t h a t process, was t h i s i n 

1.6 January of l a s t year? 

17 A. I t was i n l a t e November of l a s t year. 

18 Q. And then, from then t o now, have you been the 

19 primary landman f o r ConocoPhillips responsible f o r the various 

20 d e t a i l s associated w i t h t h i s proposal? 

21 A. I have been the c e n t r a l p o i n t of contact f o r t h i s 

22 p a r t i c u l a r proposal. 

23 Q. As p a r t of your experience, how long have you 

24 been a p r o f e s s i o n a l landman? 

25 A. I've been i n the i n d u s t r y as a landman i n excess 
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of 30 years, and 20 years i n t h i s basin. 

2 Q. As p a r t of t h a t process, you have neg o t i a t e d and 

3 understand J o i n t Operating Agreements? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. And you've responded t o JOAs and negotiated --

6 A. That i s c o r r e c t . And we have r o u t i n e l y worked 

7 

8 

w i t h i n the bounds and changed various p a r t s of those agreements 

t o e f f e c t u a t e whatever the companies i n v o l v e d are t r y i n g t o get 

9 done. 

10 Q. As p a r t of your p r e p a r a t i o n f o r doing your work 

11 i n t h i s p e r i o d , d i d you make y o u r s e l f knowledgeable about the 

12 e x i s t i n g s t a t u s of t i t l e i n f o r m a t i o n a t ConocoPhillips? 

13 A. I d i d . A f t e r being handed the p r o j e c t , I began 

14 by l o o k i n g i n our f i l e s and studying the m a t e r i a l i n those 

15 f i l e s t h a t were a v a i l a b l e t o us. And t h a t included, among 

16 other t h i n g s , reviewing the e x i s t i n g '66 t i t l e o p inion and the 

17 '73 t i t l e o p i n i o n and the 2003 t i t l e r e p o r t , three opinions --

18 two opinions and one r e p o r t t h a t a l l were w i t h i n our f i l e s . 

19 And i t has been i n d i c a t e d , our p a r t n e r , our major 

20 p a r t n e r i n the i n i t i a l w e l l i s McElvain. They are the l a r g e s t 

21 a d d i t i o n a l p a r t n e r t h e r e . 

22 Q. During t h i s p e r i o d of time, i f there was a 

23 ConocoPhillips employee d e a l i n g w i t h the corresponding person 

24 a t McElvain, would t h a t person have been you? 

25 A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Corcoran as an expert 

2 landman. 

3 MR. JONES: Any obj e c t i o n s ? 

4 MR. BRUCE: No o b j e c t i o n . 

5 MR. JONES: Mr. Corcoran, what other basins d i d you 

6 work in? You s a i d 10 years i n another basin? 

7 THE WITNESS: Yes. Ten years w i t h Mobile O i l 

8 Corporation -- w e l l , a number of c o r p o r a t i o n s , predecessors 

9 t o -- one of the predecessors t o Conoco and Mobile O i l 

10 Corporation a t which time I worked the -- I s t a r t e d out i n the 

11 Mid-Continent area, then moved t o Alaska, and o f f s h o r e 

12 C a l i f o r n i a , and then, you know, throughout the Rockies. I've 

13 worked most of the basins throughout the Rockies. 

14 Now, there's one or two I d i d n ' t spend a l o t of time 

15 i n , but the m a j o r i t y of my emphasis since coming t o work i n the 

16 San Juan Basin over 20 years ago has been focused on t h i s 

17 basin. 

18 MR. JONES: Mr. Corcoran i s q u a l i f i e d as an expert i n 

19 petroleum land matters. 

20 Q. (By Mr. K e l l a h i n ) : Mr. Corcoran, l e t ' s go t o the 

21 c e n t r a l issue before the Examiners t h i s morning. Why i s 

22 ConocoPhillips here? 

23 A. We're here because we can't reach an agreement 

24 concerning costs associated w i t h t i t l e surrounding t h i s matter. 

25 As a matter of f a c t , we have been able t o bridge every other 
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1 issue, whatever they were, outside of t h a t . That's the one 

2 issue t h a t makes us show up here today. 

3 Q. Was there -- i s there any remaining issue between 

4 you as t o which form of the J o i n t Operating Agreement t o 

5 u t i l i z e ? 

6 A. No. We've reached agreement w i t h McElvain t o use 

7 the 1982 form. We've asked f o r c e r t a i n t y p i c a l commonly 

8 changed changes t o the '82 form. And they — they have granted 

9 a l l of those, the few of those t h a t there are, w i t h one 

10 exception being the issue concerning the cost of the t i t l e . 

11 Q. Mr. H a r r i s mentioned t h a t t h e i r work and your 

12 work show a d i f f e r e n c e of about 3 percent. I s t h a t a remaining 

13 issue between the companies? 

14 A. No. We s t i l l t h i n k t h a t there i s -- there i s 

15 room f o r question. However, we w i l l not -- we have chosen not 

16 t o make t h a t an issue, as we have chosen not t o make other 
1 

17 items issues, i n order t o work t h i s matter through. 

18 Q. I f McElvain i s successful w i t h i t s compulsory 

19 p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n and i s allowed t o charge these disputed 

20 t i t l e costs, am I c o r r e c t i n understanding t h a t about 

21 70 percent of t h a t t o t a l cost i s going t o be borne by 

22 ConocoPhillips? 

23 A. Well, a t some p o i n t d u r i n g our discussions, they 

24 d i d agree t o make t h a t 50/50 of those costs. So 50 percent, I 

25 assume t h a t they would continue t o do t h a t . Now, they could 
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1 change t h a t now t h a t we've agreed -- now t h a t we've --

2 Q. There i s no settlement on t h a t number? 

3 A. Not i n stone. 

4 Q. Outside of a se t t l e m e n t , i f the D i v i s i o n orders 

5 t h a t t h a t cost be included i n your e l e c t i o n s f o r a p o o l i n g 

6 order, then 70 percent of i t i s yours? 

7 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

8 Q. Give me -- l e t ' s s t a r t , then, i n November of l a s t 

9 year when you s t a r t e d working on t h i s . Was i t '06 or '07? 

10 A. I t was '07, and at t h a t time i t was apparent from 

11 the work t h a t had been done t h a t t here were two major issues. 

12 Those issues were the vintage of o p e r a t i n g agreement t o be used 

13 and the question of i n t e r e s t , the three percent i n t e r e s t . 

14 A f t e r reviewing the proposal and the correspondence 

15 i n our f i l e s , I had occasion t o t a l k w i t h Mr. H a r r i s of 

16 McElvain and discuss the issues. As I s a i d , we were able t o 

17 agree t o e v e r y t h i n g other than what do we do about t h i s cost. 

18 Q. Let's focus on the o p e r a t i n g agreement --

19 A. Yes, s i r . 

20 Q. — so t h a t we have those before Mr. Brooks, and 

21 he can begin t h i n k i n g about the a c t u a l forms themselves. 

22 I've given you what i s marked as ConocoPhillips 

23 E x h i b i t No. 2. Do you see t h a t ? 

24 A. I do. 

25 Q. This i s the copy of what, s i r ? 
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1 A. Of the 1982 op e r a t i n g agreement form. 

2 Q. And i t would be -- you prepared t h i s ? 

3 A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

4 Q. Have you select e d the a p p r o p r i a t e pages out of 

5 the '82 o p e r a t i n g agreement t h a t deal w i t h how v o l u n t a r y 

6 agreements are executed under t h i s form? 

7 A. As t o the issue i n question i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n , 

8 yes, I have. And t h a t i s Pages 2 and 3 of the Standard 1982 

9 Model Form Operating Agreement. 

10 Q. We'll come back t o what i t says i n a minute. 

11 The other t h i n g I've given you i s marked as 

12 ConocoPhillips E x h i b i t No. 3 — 

13 A. Okay. 

14 Q. -- which i s the copy of the '89 agreement t h a t 

15 Mr. Brooks provided me. Does i t appear t o you t h a t what you're 

16 l o o k i n g at as p a r t of the '89 agreement i s the corresponding 

17 t i t l e pages w i t h t h a t agreement t h a t deal w i t h t h i s issue? 

18 A. I t i s . I t i s the same. 

19 Q. Let's go back t o the issue of the '89 agreement. 

20 I s i t your testimony t h a t the p a r t i e s have agreed not t o use 

21 the '89 agreement? 

22 A. I t i s my testimony t h a t we decided not -- between 

23 the p a r t i e s -- t h a t we w i l l not use the '89 form, but r a t h e r 

24 the '82 form. 

25 Q. Now, l e t ' s look a t the t i t l e options under the 
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1 '82 agreement t o see what those p o s s i b l e choices are and t o 

2 have you conclude from your experience what ConocoPhillips 

3 does. 

4 A. Okay. 

5 Q. My p o i n t , Mr. Corcoran, i s going t o be a f i n a l 

6 question about whether you t h i n k i t ' s a p p r o p r i a t e f o r 

7 Mr. Brooks and Mr. Jones t o use the JOA form from '82 as an 

8 example by which they can make a s o l u t i o n i n the p o o l i n g order 

9 on t h i s issue. 

10 A. Okay. 

11 Q. So l e t ' s go back and t a l k about what the '82 form 

12 provides i n the way of options and what ConocoPhillips does 

13 w i t h those o p t i o n s . 

14 A. As t o t i t l e s , which i s the t i t l e of t h i s 

15 p a r t i c u l a r a r t i c l e of the standard o p e r a t i n g agreement used 

16 i n d u s t r y - w i d e , i t st a t e s i n the very f i r s t sentence of t h i s 

17 agreement -- and t h i s i s an agreement t h a t i s g e n e r a l l y 

18 accepted throughout the i n d u s t r y as the v e h i c l e under which you 

19 operate w e l l s and how you conduct t h a t o p e r a t i o n . 

20 And i t t e l l s you t h a t the, " T i t l e examination s h a l l 

21 be made on the d r i l l s i t e " -- and i t says, " d r i l l s i t e , " and i t ' s 

22 very s p e c i f i c , and t h a t i s a def i n e d word i n t h i s o p e r a t i n g 

23 agreement -- "of any proposed w e l l p r i o r t o commencement of 

24 d r i l l i n g o perations," or -- and i t says, " I f the D r i l l i n g 

25 P a r t i e s so request, t i t l e examination s h a l l be made on" --
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1 v arious other leases. Okay? Number one. 

2 And so t o me, i t ' s very s p e c i f i c t h a t t h a t ' s a 

3 choice. Then i t goes i n t o Option No. 1 and Option No. 2. 

4 Those two options are simply the manner under which you pay. 

5 Do you pay i t as a d i r e c t charge? Or do you pay i t as an 

6 overhead charge, period? That's what those options a l l o w . 

7 Then the l a s t sentence of t h i s A -- A r t i c l e A --

8 A r t i c l e IV-A i s , "No w e l l s h a l l be d r i l l e d on the Contract area 

9 u n t i l " — as i t reads t h e r e . And t h i s p a r t i c u l a r o p e r a t i n g 

10 agreement has been a l t e r e d from, " U n t i l a f t e r an examining 

11 a t t o r n e y or t i t l e has been accepted by a l l of the p a r t i e s , " t o 

12 i n s t e a d t h a t , " U n t i l i t ' s been accepted by the operator" --

13 where we chose t o a l t e r t h i s o p e r a t i n g agreement, which i s 

14 t r a d i t i o n a l l y done and commonly done. Our a l t e r a t i o n was going 

15 t o be as t o an amount t h a t we would be w i l l i n g t o pay towards 

16 t i t l e , a maximum amount, p e r i o d . And, t h e r e i n , we reached an 

17 impasse. 

18 Q. When I'm l o o k i n g at t h i s p a r t i c u l a r form, t h i s 

19 E x h i b i t No. 2, d i d t h i s come out of the J o i n t Operating 

20 Agreement provided t o you by McElvain? 

21 A. I t d i d , as they have i t a l t e r e d here. 

22 Q. So when I look a t Page 2 and see these l i n e d - o u t 

23 p o r t i o n s --

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. -- those are t h e i r l i n e - o u t s ? 
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1 A. Yes, but I d i d not go onto it e m B of t h a t 

2 p a r t i c u l a r a r t i c l e --

3 Q. That's the "Loss of T i t l e " ? 

4 A. Which i s whether j o i n t loss or i n d i v i d u a l l o s s . 

5 Q. As t o t h i s form, then, ConocoPhillips would have 

6 made a f u r t h e r m o d i f i c a t i o n as t o Option No. 2? 

7 A. They would, and i t would have made t h i s j o i n t 

8 loss s i t u a t i o n , which we had discussed w i t h them, t h a t , no, we 

9 wanted t h a t t o be i n d i v i d u a l , and t h a t i s normally done. I t ' s 

10 nothing out of the o r d i n a r y . And they had agreed t h a t 

11 i n d i v i d u a l loss would be acceptable i n t h i s case t o them, so 

12 t h a t , you know — we had a v e r b a l agreement t o t h a t e f f e c t . 

13 Q. I n t e g r a t e f o r me the past t i t l e opinions t h a t 

14 were a v a i l a b l e i n the n o r t h h a l f of t h i s s e c t i o n , regardless of 

15 what formations are associated w i t h t h i s , and how you would 

16 have gone about c o n s o l i d a t i n g t h i s f o r a d r i l l t r a c t f o r a 

17 F r u i t l a n d Coal w e l l . 

18 A. Okay. There was a 1966 t i t l e o p i n i o n expressed. 

19 This p a r t i c u l a r o p i n i o n covered a l l zones.from the surface t o 

20 the base of Dakota. I t covered the n o r t h h a l f i n the same 

21 spacing u n i t as we're speaking of here f o r the F r u i t l a n d Coal. 

22 I t covered from the surface t o the base of the Dakota. That 

23 was done i n 1996. 

24 A w e l l was d r i l l e d based on t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n , which 

25 has been i n continuous p a i d since t h a t date, wherein both 
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1 p a r t i e s , both McElvain as a 25 percent i n t e r e s t owner -- or 

2 whatever, 20-something percent i n t e r e s t owner -- and ourselves 

3 as 70-percent i n t e r e s t owner, both p a r t i e s have marketed t h e i r 

4 own gas and have been pa i d a l l t h i s time. 

5 Now, subsequent t o t h a t , t h e r e was a 1973 t i t l e 

6 o p i n i o n expressed on the same p r o p e r t i e s covering the same 

7 area. I t confirmed what was s t a t e d i n the '66 operati n g 

8 agreement. McElvain, as a w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owner, i s e n t i t l e d 

9 i n my mind, t o t h a t o p e r a t i n g agreement w i t h o u t question. When 

10 they have p a i d t h e i r p r o p o r t i o n a t e share of t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n , 

11 of course they are e n t i t l e d t o i t . 

12 MR. BROOKS: You sa i d , " I s e n t i t l e d t o the operating 

13 agreement." Did you mean the t i t l e opinion? 

14 THE WITNESS: I'm s o r r y . I meant the t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

15 My bad. 

16 A. And so I'm somewhat b a f f l e d s i t t i n g here why they 

17 don't have i t . They should have i t . Anyway, the 1973 came 

18 along. That t i t l e o p i n i o n confirmed what was done i n 1966. 

19 And then i n 2003, McElvain went ahead and d i d a t i t l e 

20 r e p o r t , which, as you may be aware of, i s a l i t t l e d i f f e r e n t 

21 than a t i t l e o p i n i o n . And i t was on the basis of t h a t t i t l e 

22 r e p o r t covering h a l f of the spacing u n i t , being the northeast 

23 qua r t e r . They chose t o d r i l l a w e l l on the s t r e n g t h of t h a t 

24 t i t l e r e p o r t . What t h a t t e l l s me i s they had enough f a i t h i n 

2 5 i t t h a t i t was i n good standing. And my company agreed. 

j 
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1 So, what I would have done i s I would have updated --

2 simply i n the records, I would have confirmed t h a t there were 

3 no s p l i t s i n ownership, which was what's been done here. But 

4 t h a t can be done by simply, i n the county records, l o o k i n g at 

5 i t w i t h o u t the need f o r a t i t l e o p i n i o n , w i t h o u t the need f o r a 

6 l o t of work. 

7 And I would have done i t from 1973 forward as t o the 

8 northwest q u a r t e r , and I would have done i t from 2003 forward 

9 as t o the northeast q u a r t e r . That's how I would have handled 

10 t h i s . And i f I had run i n t o any issues, w e l l , then, I would 

11 have had an o p i n i o n expressed on those issues only. 

12 Q. Do you have an understanding of what you b e l i e v e 

13 t o be a general range of d r i l l s i t e t i t l e opinions w i t h i n the 

14 community of Farmington f o r d r i l l i n g wells? 

15 A. I do. My company i s very a c t i v e i n what we c a l l 

16 the T r i - C i t i e s area, which encompasses Farmington, Aztec and 

17 Bl o o m f i e l d . I n the l a s t year we've updated i n excess of 29 

18 opinions. And now we have done -- and I'm not t e l l i n g you 

19 there i s an exact d u p l i c a t e of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r s i t u a t i o n , but 

20 they are updates of t i t l e o pinions. Some of them are t i t l e 

21 opinions. And our average cost of those 29 has been $7,200. 

22 Q. Mr. Corcoran, do you t h i n k ConocoPhillips should 

23 pay t h i s approximately 70 percent i n t e r e s t i n the 

24 $81-$82,000 --

25 A. No, s i r , I don't. And the reason I don't i s as I 
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1 so s t a t e d , t h a t I would have simply updated. I would not have 

2 done a new t i t l e o p i n i o n a l l the way back t o conception, and I 

3 c e r t a i n l y wouldn't have done a D i v i s i o n order t i t l e o p i n i o n a t 

4 t h i s p o i n t . I might have done i t l a t e r , but not at t h i s 

5 moment. 

6 Q. To your knowledge, do your f i l e s r e f l e c t any 

7 attempt by McElvain t o o b t a i n from you t i t l e i n f o r m a t i o n t o the 

8 n o r t h h a l f of the section? 

9 A. None whatsoever. I have no knowledge of them 

10 having asked f o r t h i s . As a matter of f a c t , we r o u t i n e l y share 

11 t i t l e , p a r t i c u l a r l y w i t h a p a r t n e r , i n an e f f o r t t o keep cost 

12 down. E s p e c i a l l y i f a p a r t n e r p a i d f o r t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n , I 

13 couldn't deny i t . 

14 Q. Assuming you thought i t was reasonable? 

15 A. Sure. Correct. 

16 Q. When we -- t o the best of your knowledge, was 

17 there any c o l l a b o r a t i v e attempt made by McElvain t o have 

18 ConocoPhillips p a r t i c i p a t e i n the t i t l e opinion? 

19 A. No, s i r . And again, I don't have the t i t l e 

20 o p i n i o n i n my hands. 

21 Q. You've never had i t , r i g h t ? 

22 A. No, a t no p o i n t . I've had a couple of t r a c t 

23 d e s c r i p t i o n s or three or four t r a c t d e s c r i p t i o n s -- maybe more 

24 than t h a t -- where I would ask Rick f o r them. He would provide 

25 me the t r a c t d e s c r i p t i o n s , the page t h a t showed t h a t t r a c t 
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1 d e s c r i p t i o n . On t h a t , what I n o t i c e d i s t h a t t h i s t h i n g was j 

2 dated February 2nd of 2007. And what caught my a t t e n t i o n was ; 

3 t h a t i t wasn't u n t i l f i v e months l a t e r t h a t they contacted us j 
4 at a l l , p e r i o d . .j 

i 
5 And so I'm sitting here, and it was not a \ 

6 c o l l a b o r a t i v e e f f o r t . I t was very d e f i n i t e l y an i n d i v i d u a l j 

) 
7 e f f o r t on t h e i r p a r t t o have t h i s t i t l e o p i n i o n . And then -- I j 

8 don't know why they d i d what they d i d , but then a f t e r t h a t , 

9 only a f t e r t h a t , was I sent a b i l l f o r i t . 

10 Q. Do you have an o p i n i o n as t o whether or not the 

11 t i t l e p r o v i s i o n s i n the Copus -- I'm s o r r y -- i n the JOA 

12 agreement of '82 provide guidance f o r what the Examiners ought 

13 t o do i n t h i s p o o l i n g case? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . I n -- my reading of i t i s t h a t , you 

15 know, i t gives us an e l e c t i o n . And when you r o u t i n e l y change 

16 t h a t t o a -- when i t ' s set up as an i n d i v i d u a l l o s s , i t ' s set 

17 up so t h a t people w i l l i n d i v i d u a l l y stand behind t h e i r t i t l e , 

18 t h a t they w i l l do whatever they need t o do t o p e r f e c t t h e i r 

19 t i t l e i f i t ' s necessary. 

20 Q. I s Conoco w i l l i n g t o do t h a t ? 

21 A. A b s o l u t e l y . Have been a l l along and have 

22 requested t h a t we t r e a t t h i s t h i s way, t h a t we w i l l stand 

23 behind ours, you stand behind yours. Don't b i l l us f o r yours. 

24 We'll take care of our own. 

25 Q. With those o p t i o n p r o v i s i o n s and f u r t h e r e d i t s i n 

_ . . _—. „...^._Jj 
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1 the '82 JOA, how would you suggest the Examiners t r a n s l a t e t h a t 

2 i n t o the requirements under the compulsory p o o l i n g order? 

3 A. Well, I s t r u g g l e d over t h a t . I was t r y i n g t o , i n 

4 my understanding of what the Commission does -- and, you know, 

5 I don't pretend t o be an expert on how you contemplate matters, 

6 but as I see compulsory p o o l i n g , when you set i t up, you don't 

7 r e q u i r e the a p p l i c a n t t o p e r f e c t another p a r t y ' s i n t e r e s t 

8 w i t h i n t h a t pooled area. I f t h e i r t i t l e should f a i l , f o r 

9 whatever reason, I don't understand t h a t — i t ' s not my 

10 understanding t h a t they are l i a b l e f o r t h a t , the a p p l i c a n t . 

11 Consequently, I would want them t o t r e a t t h i s s i m i l a r l y ; t h a t 

12 i s , each p a r t y be t r e a t e d on an i n d i v i d u a l loss b asis. 

13 Q. Are you aware of any case where the D i v i s i o n has 

14 attempted t o decide t i t l e disputes? 

15 A. I am not. Not a t a l l . 

16 Q. What i s your concern about the p o o l i n g order i n 

17 t h i s case, Mr. Corcoran? 

18 A. My concern i s t h a t we're going t o be saddled w i t h 

19 a charge t h a t I don't t h i n k i s f a i r and j u s t . 

20 Q. But f o r t h a t charge, you would then have t o e l e c t 

21 t o p a r t i c i p a t e , thereby waiving your o b j e c t i o n , or i n the 

22 a l t e r n a t i v e , exclude t h a t and be nonconsent? 

23 A. That's c o r r e c t . E x a c t ly. And I almost r e g r e t 

24 t h a t we have t o be here f o r t h a t issue. I r e g r e t having t o 

25 take your time and ours and McElvain's. 
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1 Q. Conoco, i n f a c t , does want t o p a r t i c i p a t e ? 

2 A. A b s o l u t e l y . We've been c l e a r on t h a t from the 

3 s t a r t . We t h i n k t h i s i s a good p r o j e c t . We want t o be p a r t of 

4 i t . We've managed t o bridge any issues here, other than an 

5 issue of t i t l e . And I don't know why they d i d what they d i d , 

6 but I don't t h i n k I should be saddled f o r charges t h a t are 

7 unnecessary. 

8 Q. You don't have any disp u t e over the f a c t t h a t 

9 they have a m i n o r i t y i n t e r e s t and you have 70 percent as t o who 

10 operates i t ? 

11 A. Well, you know, we would p r e f e r t o operate, but 

12 no, w e ' l l go ahead and allo w them. And there are issues here 

13 t h a t we could argue, but we chose t o forego those. Some of 

14 those issues are f a r i n excess of t h i s d o l l a r amount, so -- but 

15 those are side issues. 

16 MR. KELLAHIN: We have nothin g f u r t h e r . That 

17 concludes my examination of Mr. Corcoran. 

18 We move the i n t r o d u c t i o n of the e x h i b i t s he 

19 sponsored, which are 2 and 3. 

2 0 MR. JONES: Any obj e c t i o n ? 

21 MR. BRUCE: No o b j e c t i o n . 

22 MR. JONES: E x h i b i t s 2 and 3 w i l l be admitted. 

23 Mr. Bruce? 

24 

25 

a 
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1 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. BRUCE: 

3 Q. Mr. Corcoran, how long have you worked f o r 

4 ConocoPhillips? 

5 A. Six months. 

6 Q. You were a t Energen before t h a t , weren't you? 

7 A. I was. And I was a t Dugan Production f o r 10 

8 years and Energen f o r seven or e i g h t . 

9 Q. Okay. You haven't -- i n your career, you have 

10 not worked f o r e i t h e r Conoco Inc., or P h i l l i p s Petroleum? 

11 A. No, s i r , I haven't. 

12 Q. Now, you mentioned the 2003 t i t l e r e p o r t . That 

13 was f o r a P i c t u r e d C l i f f s w e l l ? 

14 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

15 Q. And the spacing on t h a t i s --

16 A. 160, h a l f of the spacing u n i t i n question. 

17 Q. Now, you mentioned your t i t l e o p i n i o n costs. 

18 Does ConocoPhillips d r i l l w e l l s w i t h o u t t i t l e opinions? 

19 A. No, s i r . Now, wa i t a minute. Let me say t h a t , 

20 no, we always have a basis f o r d r i l l i n g a t i t l e o p i n i o n . Now, 

21 i t may be--

22 Q. I f you were d e a l i n g w i t h a new Federal lease, you 

23 wouldn't need a t i t l e o p i n i o n , f o r example --

24 A. That i s c o r r e c t . That i s c o r r e c t . 

25 Q. -- f o r something l i k e t h a t ? But i f you were 
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1 d e a l i n g i n an area where there were -- i t was an olde r lease 

2 v i n t a g e , you would -- and I'm not t r y i n g t o p i n you down here. 

3 I'm j u s t saying, i t ' s your standard p r a c t i c e t o have a t i t l e 

4 o p i n i o n before you commence a well? 

5 A. Yes, a c l e a r understanding of the ownership. 

6 Q. Now, you mentioned your average t i t l e o p i n i o n 

7 costs. Can you t e l l me, d i d those -- f o r d r i l l i n g a w e l l , d i d 

8 those opinions cover the e n t i r e w e l l u n i t ? 

9 A. No. They were t r a c t s of the w e l l u n i t , and I ' l l 

10 make the statement t h a t they're not e x a c t l y the same as t h i s 

11 issue, t h i s s i t u a t i o n . I know they're d i f f e r e n t . But t h a t ' s 

12 what we have experienced, f o r whatever t h a t ' s worth. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 A. I know i t ' s not a d i r e c t apples-to-apples 

15 comparison, i f t h a t ' s what you mean. 

16 Q. Yeah. I can't t e l l from what you t o l d me whether 

17 i t was fee lands, f e d e r a l lands. 

18 A. I t may not have been e x a c t l y 41 t r a c t s or how 

19 many t r a c t s are i n t h i s t h i n g . I don't know, according t o 

20 t h e i r o p i n i o n -- or t o your o p i n i o n , I should say. 

21 Q. Okay. Now, once a w e l l i s d r i l l e d and a -- i t ' s 

22 a commercial w e l l , i t ' s not plugged and abandoned, would Conoco 

23 get a D i v i s i o n order t i t l e opinion? 

24 A. I f we needed t o , yes. I f there were any changes, 

25 yes, we would. 
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1 Q. Okay. And i s t h a t a proper cost t o be charged t o 

2 the w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners of the well? 

3 A. At t h a t time. 

4 Q. And I f o r g o t the name of i t , your -- the Dakota 

5 w e l l you operate? 

6 A. Yes, the Federal 1550. 

7 Q. 15 No. 1? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. What quarter, q u a r t e r s e c t i o n i s t h a t l o c a t e d in? 

10 A. I t ' s i n the northeast q u a r t e r . I'm not sure i f 

11 i t ' s northeast -- n o r t h . I t h i n k i t ' s northeast, n o r t h e a s t . 

12 Q. Okay. And j u s t one more question: I'm not 

13 r e a l l y -- I don't want t o put words i n your mouth, but you're 

14 saying t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n cost's are — j u s t i g n o r i n g the 

15 cost -- but t i t l e opinions are a v a l i d component of d r i l l i n g a 

16 w e l l and should be charged t o the w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners? 

17 A. Sure. Well, yeah. Yes. 

18 Q. But what you're charging here -- what you're 

19 c h a l l e n g i n g here i s r e a l l y the reasonableness of the costs of 

20 McElvain's opinion? 

21 A. I am c h a l l e n g i n g t h a t . I'm also c h a l l e n g i n g 

22 whether or not i t needed t o be done at a l l a t t h i s p o i n t , i f 

23 t h a t makes sense. I'm s p l i t t i n g h a i r s on you, but we c e r t a i n l y 

24 would not d r i l l a w e l l w i t h o u t doing i t . 

25 Q. Okay. That's f i n e . 
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1 MR. BRUCE: That's a l l I have f o r Mr. Corcoran. 

2 EXAMINATION 

3 BY MR. JONES: 

4 Q. Mr. Corcoran, would you t o t a l l y t r u s t another 

5 company's t i t l e ? 

6 A. No. 

7 Q. So — okay. 

8 A. I'm going t o review i t , and i f I have questions, 

9 I'm going t o question those issues. 

10 Q. Okay. You would take i t and review i t . But i t 

11 seems l i k e we got a case of some sunk costs t h a t maybe should 

12 or should not have been sunk, but i t seems l i k e i t ' s -- each 

13 i n d i v i d u a l -- b a s i c a l l y , each owner -- i s i t your opinion they 

14 are responsible f o r t h e i r own t i t l e work? 

15 A. Yes, i t ' s t h e i r e l e c t i o n . I t ' s my op i n i o n t h a t 

16 each p a r t y needs t o be l i a b l e and stand behind what they 

17 p u r p o r t t o own. 

18 Q. Okay. So i s i t -- l e t me get t h i s s t r a i g h t here. 

19 So McElvain proposed a w e l l , and you would expect them t o do 

20 t h e i r own background work t o determine whether the economics of 

21 the w e l l i s good, the t i t l e i s good, and a l l of t h a t , and then 

22 come propose the w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

23 A. Yes. I mean, now, the t i t l e I would not do 

24 d e t a i l e d p r i o r t o proposing the w e l l . I would do enough work 

25 t o s a t i s f y myself who I needed t o speak t o and the s t a t e of 
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1 t h e i r t i t l e a t t h a t p o i n t . 

2 Q. I n your experience, do operators t h a t are 

3 proposing w e l l s j u s t come t o p r e l i m i n a r i l y do some t i t l e work 

4 and then t a l k t o the w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners t h a t are going t o 

5 be i n v o l v e d before they proceed w i t h a d d i t i o n a l t i t l e expense? 

6 A. Yes, s i r . And i t ' s u s u a l l y a c o l l a b o r a t i v e 

7 e f f o r t . And i t was not i n t h i s case. 

8 Q. Okay. Can you p o i n t t o the dates when i t should 

9 have been done or the dates t h a t i t was not done i n t h i s case? 

10 A. I don't f e e l l i k e I can do t h a t , because we're 

11 t a l k i n g about matters t h a t are beyond my p r i v i l e g e . I mean, 

12 we're t a l k i n g about statements being made t h a t they had 

13 requested t h i s m a t e r i a l and i t was denied them. I know nothing 

14 about t h a t . 

15 They then -- then there are dates when they ordered 

16 the o p i n i o n , and there are dates when they n o t i f i e d us t h a t i t 

17 e x i s t e d , and so I don't know. I would have done i t up f r o n t . 

18 I would have done i t e a r l y on i n the matter. 

19 Q. This 29 opinions i n the l a s t year or so, an 

20 average of $7200 f o r ConocoPhillips, would t h a t $7200 have been 

21 i n c l u d e d i n any AFE f o r a v o l u n t a r y and f o r a compulsory 

22 p o o l i n g case? 

23 A. Honestly, I don't know. I'm not sure how we 

24 handle t h a t . 

25 Q. But you do use the model 1982 agreement? 
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1 A. Yes, we do. 

2 Q. And you u s u a l l y check Option No. 2? 

3 A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

4 Q. Okay. The m o d i f i c a t i o n of Option No. 2 and the 

5 operator, the very l a s t clause i s s t r u c k out, and the operator 

6 was i n s e r t e d . You s t a t e t h a t the crux of the matter here i s 

7 t h a t you would r a t h e r have a number put i n t h e r e ; i s t h a t 

8 c o r r e c t ? 

9 A. Well, what we d i d i n t h i s case i s we wrote and 

10 asked them i f they would w i l l i n g l y agree t o a maximum amount we 

11 could spend f o r t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n . And i f they would i n s e r t 

12 t h a t i n the o p i n i o n a t t h i s p o i n t -- or i n the JOA at t h i s 

13 p o i n t , then we would proceed. Let's go. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 A. Because we looked a t what had t r a n s p i r e d and made 

16 a judgment as t o what t h a t should have been. 

17 Q. Okay. Okay. I remember you t a l k i n g about a 

18 p o s s i b l e v e r b a l agreement t o share the t i t l e costs 50/50, but 

19 i f t h i s gets compulsory pooled, do you agree t h a t i t would 

20 be --

21 A. 70/30. 

22 Q. -- or your percentage of the working i n t e r e s t ? 

23 A. I suspect t h a t ' s what would happen. 

24 Q. Unless you go t o a v o l u n t a r y agreement, and you 

25 would choose not t o be compulsory pooled? 

^-^^T^ 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. Then you could agree on what you guys -- whatever 

3 you can work out? 

4 A. That's what may happen. 

5 Q. Okay. I t looks l i k e the D i v i s i o n ' s being asked 

6 t o determine reasonableness of some t i t l e a b s t r a c t costs here, 

7 and l i k e , f o r instance, the D i v i s i o n i s being, i n most cases, 

8 t o determine reasonableness of Copus costs. Copus costs, we 

9 have some s t a t i s t i c s t h a t are gathered by an agency t h a t we can 

10 kind of look a t . But we don't -- how do you propose the 

11 D i v i s i o n look at the reasonableness of t i t l e costs here? 

12 A. What I would propose, as I have t r i e d t o 

13 a r t i c u l a t e — and I admit, I'm not q u i t e making i t as easy as I 

14 would l i k e i t t o be -- what I would l i k e t o say i s , i f y o u ' l l 

15 examine what was — two t h i n g s : One t h i n g i s the 

16 reasonableness of the cost. And i f y o u ' l l examine what was 

17 done i n t h i s case, t h a t i s , from my p e r s p e c t i v e , denying from 

18 i n c e p t i o n t o 1966, i n c e p t i o n t o 1977, and i n c e p t i o n t o 2003, 

19 you're -- I'm being saddled w i t h those costs when I don't t h i n k 

20 they were necessary; and then secondly, whether i t should be 

21 considered i n the f i r s t place at a l l , whether t h i s i s a matter 

22 t h a t should be a p a r t of what i t i s t h a t ' s t o be charged. 

23 When i n the standard agreement used throughout the 

24 i n d u s t r y , i t ' s o p t i o n a l as t o j o i n t loss or i n d i v i d u a l l o s s . 

25 And i t ' s set up t o be i n d i v i d u a l loss i n the f i r s t place unless 
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1 you change i t . So I don't know i f i t ' s even a matter t h a t 

2 should be discussed i n the f i r s t place. But i f i t i s , then the 

3 dis c u s s i o n should t u r n t o how reasonable was t h a t cost. 

4 And I don't know why they d i d what they d i d . Was 

5 there other b e n e f i t s t o be gained? I don't know. Was i t f o r 

6 compulsory p o o l i n g reasons? Was i t f o r -- I don't know why. I 

7 could speculate a dozen t h i n g s , but t h a t doesn't matter, I 

8 guess. 

9 Q. But no matter whether ConocoPhillips ends up 

10 paying f o r some work t h a t McElvain has done on the t i t l e , would 

11 ConocoPhillips themselves go back and update --

12 A. Yes, s i r . 

13 Q. -- the Dakota t i t l e , so t h a t you would spend some 

14 money y o u r s e l f anyway? 

15 A. But not n e c e s s a r i l y a t i t l e o p i n i o n and not 

16 n e c e s s a r i l y -- and I c e r t a i n l y wouldn't go back p r i o r t o '66, 

17 w i t h o u t question. That's not even an issue. Because I've had 

18 t h i s w e l l under pay from the date of conception. I mean, I've 

19 been paying i t continuously, as has McElvain as t o t h e i r 

20 p a r t i c u l a r share of t h i s w e l l . 

21 We're both marketing our re s p e c t i v e i n t e r e s t , whether 

22 i t ' s 75, 25, whatever. And i t has been continuous since t h a t 

23 w e l l s t a r t e d producing. Consequently, since there's no changes 

24 i n the i n t e r e s t up the hole, there's very l i t t l e I need t o do 

25 there -- I mean, very l i t t l e -- because i t ' s a l l i n your 
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1 D i v i s i o n order f i l e s now. 

2 Q. I f you d r i l l another Dakota w e l l i n the, I guess, 

3 i n the northwest q u a r t e r , would you have t o update your t i t l e ? 

4 Would you j u s t pay on the JOA f o r t h a t one? 

5 A. We p r e t t y much -- yes. We would do a cursory 

6 review, but i t would be cursory. 

7 Q. What i f the other owner i n t h a t Dakota w e l l 

8 disputed your --

9 A. Then — 

10 Q. -- t h a t would be a case f o r the d i s t r i c t c o u r t s . 

11 A. I would n e g o t i a t e w i t h them, and I would t e l l 

12 them, "That's your costs. I would be happy t o order whatever 

13 t i t l e o p i n i o n you want, but my t i t l e i s c l e a r . And I f e e l 

14 secure t h a t i t ' s so secure t h a t I -- you know, i f anything 

15 should happen here, I w i l l be the l i a b l e p a r t y , " and thereby, 

16 i n d i v i d u a l l o s s . 

17 Q. Okay. Do you agree w i t h the 319.4 acres? 

18 A. Yes, s i r . 

19 Q. And BLM owns some acreage t h e r e , but not the 

20 State Land O f f i c e at a l l ? 

21 A. I'm sorry? 

22 Q. The State of New Mexico doesn't own anything i n 

23 t h i s ? 

24 A. No. The Federal Government has one lease. 

25 Q. Okay. Let's — the Copus amount i s okay? $550 
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2 A. I have no o b j e c t i o n t o t h a t amount. 

3 MR. JONES: Mr. Brooks? 

4 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Thank you. 

5 EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. BROOKS: 

7 

8 

Q. 

AAPL form — 

On E x h i b i t 2, the copy of a p o r t i o n of the 1982 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q- -- the JOA, l o o k i n g a t page -- the second page, 

11 which i s numbered Page 3 here, i t looks l i k e t h i s one i s marked 

12 up t o be a j o i n t l o s s , f o r the j o i n t loss o p t i o n ; i s t h a t 

13 corr e c t ? 

14 A. Yeah. I t ' s marked up t o be a j o i n t l o s s , yes. 

15 Q. Right? 

16 A. That's c o r r e c t . And we discussed t h i s -- myself 

17 and Rick discussed t h i s , I'm r e f e r r i n g t o Mr. H a r r i s of 

18 McElvain --

19 Q. Right. 

20 A. -- discussed t h i s , and I t o l d him we needed f o r 

21 t h a t t o be changed back t o an i n d i v i d u a l loss basis, and he was 

22 i n agreement w i t h t h a t . We were w a i t i n g f o r -- we were 

23 w a i t i n g -- my company was w a i t i n g f o r the pages t h a t -- t o be 

24 changed i n the fashion we discussed before s i g n i n g the 

25 ope r a t i n g agreement --
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1 Q. Right. 

2 A. -- t h a t was agreed. 

3 Q. I t ' s a c t u a l l y p r e t t y common i n the o i l i n d u s t r y 

4 t o e l e c t j o i n t losses; i s i t not -- i n op e r a t i n g agreements; i s 

5 i t not? 

6 A. Only i n the case of undivided i n t e r e s t , sure. I f 

7 you have undivided i n t e r e s t , great, then we're j o i n t loss a l l 

8 the way. But we don't. Now, t h a t ' s not t o t a l l y c o r r e c t . 

9 There are a couple of leases t h a t we have undivided i n t e r e s t , 

10 but by and l a r g e , i f I have a lease and somebody else has a 

11 lease, you stand behind yours and I stand behind mine. 

12 However, i f we each have 50 percent of the same 

13 lease, sure. Then i n t h a t case, j o i n t loss i s j u s t f i n e . I f 

14 we hold separate and d i s t i n c t i n t e r e s t s , then, no. I don't 

15 want t o stand behind your i n t e r e s t . 

16 Q. Yeah. I asked you t h a t question, and i t was kind 

17 of a po i n t e d question i n a way, because I've never understood 

18 why people e l e c t j o i n t loss as much as they do. I t j u s t seems 

19 t o me t h a t the prudent way t o do i t i s i n d i v i d u a l l o s s . That's 

20 my p r o f e s s i o n a l o p i n i o n . 

21 A. Ab s o l u t e l y . And I f e e l the same, but I f e e l as 

22 though myself and the at t o r n e y s we use are going t o do a job 

23 t h a t I can emphatically say, "This i s c o r r e c t , and i f i t ' s not 

24 c o r r e c t , I'm w i l l i n g t o pay." 

25 Q. Now, Mr. H a r r i s probably went over t h i s , but I 
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want t o be sure I'm c l e a r on t h i s . The w e l l s t h a t are on t h i s 

2 p r o p e r t y , there are two w e l l s on t h i s u n i t ? 

3 A. Yes, s i r . 

4 Q. Ex i s t i n g ? 

5 A. Correct. 

6 Q. And one of them i s a ConocoPhillips w e l l ; i s t h a t 

7 c o r r e c t ? 

8 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

9 Q. With what formation i s th a t ? 

10 A. That's the Dakota w i t h the spacing u n i t of the 

11 same s i z e . 

12 Q • And t h a t ' s an o l d well? 

13 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

14 Q. When was i t d r i l l e d ? 

15 A. 1966. 

16 Q. And t h a t has a 320-acre u n i t ? 

17 A. Yes, i t does. And t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n was done 

18 f o r a l l depths through the base of the Dakota. 

19 Q. And t h a t ' s the same u n i t , a lay-down u n i t ? 

20 A. Yes, i t i s . 

21 Q. Okay. And the other w e l l i s McElvain's well? 

22 A. I t i s , c o r r e c t . 

23 Q. I t ' s i n the northeast quarter? 

24 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

25 Q. A 160-acre u n i t ? 
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1 A. Hutchinson No. IR, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

2 Q. And t h a t was d r i l l e d when? 

3 A. 2003, I b e l i e v e . 

4 Q. Okay. Now, you mentioned t i t l e opinions t h a t 

5 ConocoPhillips has. 

6 A. Yes, s i r . 

7 Q. Would you go over those again f o r me? 

8 A. There are two. The o r i g i n a l t i t l e o p i n i o n was 

9 done i n 1966 i n p r e p a r a t i o n t o d r i l l our Dakota w e l l . I t 

10 covered a l l depths. There was another o p i n i o n l a t e r done i n 

11 1973, same area, same depths, c o n f i r m i n g e v e r y t h i n g . I don't 

12 know whether there was a D i v i s i o n order t i t l e o p i n i o n much 

13 l a t e r or e x a c t l y why i t was done, but anyway i n '73 i t was 

14 t h e r e . I t h i n k i t was i n c o n j u n c t i o n w i t h the a c q u i s i t i o n of 

15 some p r o p e r t i e s . I'm not q u i t e sure. 

16 And then i n 2003, i n p r e p a r a t i o n f o r McElvain t o 

17 d r i l l t h e i r Hutchinson IR w e l l -- i s a PC w e l l i n the northeast 

18 q u a r t e r -- they d i d a t i t l e r e p o r t . And I emphasize, 

19 obviously, " r e p o r t , " you know, because there's a d i f f e r e n c e 

20 of --

21 Q. I have a general understanding of t h a t . 

22 A. I know you do, but anyway -- so they d i d a t i t l e 

23 r e p o r t . That t i t l e r e p o r t received a l o t of s c r u t i n y , and t h a t 

24 r e p o r t was adequate f o r them t o d r i l l t h a t w e l l on. So I would 

25 have b u i l t t i t l e from then forward. 
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1 Q. Now, McElvain had the t i t l e r e p o r t done? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 Q. Okay. Now, the previous t i t l e o p i n i o n 

4 ConocoPhillips had done, r i g h t ? 

5 A. Yes, s i r . Our predecessor, c o r r e c t . 

6 Q. And Mr. Evans t e s t i f i e s t h a t McElvain never had 

7 those. You don't have any i n f o r m a t i o n t o the contrary? 

8 A. They were a 25 percent i n t e r e s t owner back then, 

9 McElvain was, i n the w e l l . 

10 Q. But you don't know whether they got those t i t l e 

11 opinions or not? 

12 A. I don't know t h a t , s i r . But I can't -- you know, 

13 i t ' s b a f f l i n g . 

14 Q. Yeah. Let's see i f there's anything else I need. 

15 Oh, yeah, One other t h i n g . As a landman, I assume you're very 

16 f a m i l i a r w i t h types of p r o v i s i o n s you c u s t o m a r i l y f i n d i n o i l 

17 and gas leases. 

18 A. Some, yeah. There are l o t s of s q u i r r e l l y t h i n g s 

19 out t h e r e . 

20 Q. Lots of t h i n g s i n o i l and gas leases, but very 

21 o f t e n there i s a p r o v i s i o n t o the e f f e c t t h a t i f the l e s s o r 

22 assigns h i s i n t e r e s t or a p o r t i o n t h e r e o f , t h a t he w i l l give 

23 n o t i c e t h e r e o f t o the lessee --

24 A. Yes, s i r . Exactly. And t h a t ' s very standard 

25 language. 
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1 Q. -- unless he can continue t o pay the assignor 

2 u n t i l he receives t h a t ? 

3 A. That's e x a c t l y what's going on here i n 

4 c o n j u n c t i o n w i t h what was t a l k e d about e a r l i e r . 

5 Q. I don't know about you, but I haven't seen t h a t 

6 many leases t h a t d i d n ' t have t h a t k i n d of p r o v i s i o n . 

7 A. I haven't e i t h e r . And -- yeah. 

8 Q. And i f you have t h a t k i n d of p r o v i s i o n i n i t 

9 t h a t -- t h a t k i n d of p r o v i s i o n i n the leases t h a t produces --

10 w e l l , I don't know what ConocoPhillips does. 

11 A l o t of companies w i l l pay on an o l d D i v i s i o n order 

12 t i t l e o p i n i o n , and they have t h a t k i n d of p r o v i s i o n i n the 

13 leases, and they know they've been d e a l i n g -- have been paying 

14 these people w i t h o u t g e t t i n g a f u l l D i v i s i o n order t i t l e 

15 o p i n i o n on new w e l l s . 

16 Does ConocoPhillips f o l l o w t h a t p o l i c y , or do they 

17 also get a new D i v i s i o n order t i t l e o p i n i o n on a new well? 

18 A. I'm going t o cl a i m ignorance. I'm somewhat new 

19 w i t h the o r g a n i z a t i o n , but I've got t o b e l i e v e t h a t t h e i r 

20 p o l i c i e s -- i f there are any questions whatsoever, they would 

21 update i t . 

22 MR. BROOKS: Okay. That's a l l the questions I have. 

23 MR. JONES: I have a few more questions. I t h i n k 

24 Mr. Brooks covered them. 

25 
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1 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. JONES: 

3 Q. Mr. Corcoran, can you say whether McElvain asked 

4 f o r a copy of t h a t 1973 c o n f i r m a t i o n of the t i t l e o p i n i o n from 

5 ConocoPhillips or not or whether ConocoPhillips refused i t ? 

6 A. No, s i r , I cannot. I wasn't p r i v i l e g e d t o t h a t 

7 dis c u s s i o n . I f i n d nothing i n our f i l e s a l l u d i n g t o t h a t . I'm 

8 r e a l l y amazed t h a t whatever happened there --

9 Q. That i t wasn't used? 

10 A. Not only t h a t i t wasn't used, but i f they had 

11 requested i t , p a r t i c u l a r l y i n the case where they're 25 percent 

12 i n t e r e s t owner and thereby would have p a i d 25 i n t e r e s t of 

13 t h a t — 

14 Q. O r i g i n a l — 

15 A. — t i t l e o p i n i o n . Why we would deny them t h a t , I 

16 don't understand. But, you know, i f i t happened, i t happened. 

17 I don't understand why. 

18 Q. Okay. The other question i s : The Dakota 

19 payments and d i s t r i b u t i o n of cost so f a r on t h a t 1966 Dakota 

20 w e l l , from your l o o k i n g a t the t i t l e -- f i r s t of a l l , have you 

21 guys already done a t i t l e on t h i s ? 

22 A. We're doing the updating s t u f f as we are t a l k i n g . 

23 Q. So you're working on i t r i g h t now? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . 

25 Q. So you don't know f o r sure i f you dispute t h i s 
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1 t i t l e ? 

2 A. I do know, because he's provided me -- I do know, 

3 because he's provided me w i t h a J o i n t Operating Agreement t h a t 

4 c i t e s the same leases t h a t are i n the o r i g i n a l one. And he's 

5 sat here and t e s t i f i e d t h a t there's been no D i v i s i o n — there's 

6 been no severance of i n t e r e s t up hole. Consequently, I know 

7 the answer t o t h i s . I t ' s j u s t , you know, w e ' l l document what 

8 we need t o . 

9 Q. Okay. That being the case, the d i s t r i b u t i o n of 

10 cost f o r the Dakota and the revenue from the Dakota gas, do you 

11 t h i n k i t was done c o r r e c t l y a l l these years? 

12 A. I do t h i n k so. And i f there's been changes and 

13 I see -- a l i t t l e b i t more background, i f you want i t . 

14 That o r i g i n a l t i t l e , when we d r i l l e d t h a t o r i g i n a l 

15 w e l l i n 1966, they came before the Commission because there 

16 were two or three unknown p a r t i e s a t t h a t time, which they 

17 force-pooled. Those i n t e r e s t s they have picked up. They 

18 have -- t o my knowledge, they've n o t i f i e d us of t h a t u n t i l , you 

19 know -- so the minute upon we're n o t i f i e d , we w i l l put t h a t 

20 money i n suspense, and upon seeing a p p r o p r i a t e documentation 

21 t h a t i s provided i n the lease, we w i l l then pay them i n l i e u of 

22 whoever the p a r t y may be t h a t we're paying t o p r e s e n t l y . And 

23 f o r a l l I know, i t ' s the C i t y or the State. I don't know f o r 

24 sure. 

25 Secondly, there was an i n t e r e s t which i s now i n the 
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1 C i t y ' s hands, which stemmed from an i n d i v i d u a l going bankrupt 

2 and t h e i r i n t e r e s t going t o tax sale, and from the tax sale, 

3 the C i t y acquired i t , and we've been paying the C i t y . Now, 

4 they have taken a lease on t h a t , and they've j u s t -- I was 

5 j u s t -- as a matter of f a c t , I haven't been provided w i t h a 

6 copy of t h a t lease from them y e t . 

7 We've had t h i s d i s c u s s i o n , and I t o l d them upon 

8 r e c e i p t of t h a t lease w e ' l l suspend t h a t money. U n t i l such 

9 time as we have t h a t , we don't have n o t i c e of i t , a c t u a l 

10 n o t i c e --

11 Q. So --

12 A. or — I don't know which. Whatever i t i s . 

13 Q. So you t h i n k t h a t Dakota agreement, were there 

14 i n t e r e s t s t h a t were --

15 A. Paid wrong? 

16 Q. Well, not p a i d wrong, but a c t u a l l y non-locatable 

17 or non-determinable so t h a t ConocoPhillips had money i n 

18 suspense a l l these years w a i t i n g on --

19 A. I t may be. And as soon as we're provided w i t h 

20 the app r o p r i a t e documentation, we w i l l d e f i n i t e l y jump on t h a t . 

21 Q. Okay. Thank you. 

22 MR. JONES: Terry, do you have any questions? 

2 3 MR. WARNELL: I don't t h i n k I have any questions, 

24 maybe j u s t a l i t t l e c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

25 We've t a l k e d q u i t e a b i t about the loss basis, 
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1 whether j o i n t or i n d i v i d u a l , are the two companies i n agreement 

2 now t h a t you can l i v e w i t h j o i n t loss basis? 

3 THE WITNESS: I n d i v i d u a l l o s s . Yes, we have v e r b a l 

4 agreements t h a t t h i s w i l l be changed back t o an i n d i v i d u a l loss 

5 basis. 

6 Now, you know, t h a t ' s assuming we sign t h i s o p e r a t i n g 

7 agreement, but we're not going t o sign t h i s o p e r a t i n g agreement 

8 unless, i n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t , t h i s other change i s made whereby 

9 we can l i m i t our exposure t o the cost of the t i t l e t h a t was 

10 done here. 

11 And so t o respond t o you, i t would be -- i t would be 

12 i n d i v i d u a l l o s s . We have agreed t o t h a t v e r b a l l y , but t h i s may 

13 a l l go away i f we can't get over t h i s l a s t h u r d l e . 

14 MR. WARNELL: Okay. Thank you. 

15 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

16 BY MR. BRUCE: 

17 Q. One question. You asked about the 1966 opi n i o n , 

18 and t h a t covered the n o r t h h a l f , r i g h t ? 

19 A. Yes, s i r . 

2 0 Q. How many pages was i t ? 

21 A. Here — I got i t here. As a matter of f a c t , I ' l l 

22 give you a copy. 

23 Q. I got enough on my own. 

24 A. Yeah, 17 pages. 

25 Q. That's a l l I have. 
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1 A. That was the d r i l l i n g o p i n i o n . The D i v i s i o n 

2 order t i t l e o p i n i o n a f t e r t h a t was another 18 pages. 

3 Q. 18 plus? 

4 A. Yeah. 

5 MR. BRUCE: Okay. Thank you. 

6 MR. JONES: Mr. Kel l a h i n ? 

7 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, a t t h i s time, we've 

8 chosen not t o c a l l Mr. Helton as a witness, and we're prepared 

9 t o conclude our case and make a sh o r t c l o s i n g statement. 

10 MR. BROOKS: I have one more question I ' d l i k e t o ask 

11 Mr. H a r r i s . 

12 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

13 BY MR. BROOKS: 

14 Q. Mr. H a r r i s , I'm assuming t h a t any agreement you 

15 have w i t h ConocoPhillips w i t h regard t o the amount of t h e i r 

16 i n t e r e s t i f there's a disp u t e about i t t h a t t h a t would be 

17 contingent w i t h t h e i r r e s o l v i n g a l l issues; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

18 A. A dispute regarding t h e i r i n t e r e s t ? 

19 Q. Well, you i n d i c a t e d t h a t there's some u n c e r t a i n t y 

20 as t o the exact amount of ConocoPhillips' i n t e r e s t , as I 

21 understood your testimony. 

22 A. Well, what they s a i d on t h e i r response --

23 Q. Yeah. So they're not — and my understanding 

24 from Mr. Corcoran's testimony was t h a t i f you made an 

25 agreement, then they are w i l l i n g t o accept the i n t e r e s t t h a t 
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1 you had a t t r i b u t e d t o them. 

2 I guess t h a t ' s a question f o r Mr. Corcoran. 

3 MR. CORCORAN: And t h a t i s c o r r e c t . We're not 

4 d i s p u t i n g t h a t 3 percent, although there's a question. We 

5 won't dispute t h a t 3 percent i f we make t h i s agreement. 

6 Q. (By Mr. Brooks): But i f i t ' s force-pooled -- and 

7 t h i s i s my question t o Mr. H a r r i s -- i f i t ' s force-pooled and 

8 they don't agree t o your f i g u r e , I'm assuming you would 

9 probably suspend the balancing of th a t ? 

10 A. Oh, we would probably have t o , yeah. 

11 Q. Okay. That's something we need on the record f o r 

12 purposes of our order. 

13 MR. BROOKS: That's a l l I have. 

14 MR. JONES: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Corcoran. 

15 Okay. Who goes f i r s t here? 

16 MR. BRUCE: Robert's Rules of Order, Tom goes f i r s t . 

17 MR. JONES: Okay. 

18 MR. KELLAHIN: This r e a l l y i s a quagmire t h a t I'm 

19 s u r p r i s e d we haven't f a l l e n i n t o before. When you look a t a l l 

20 the p o o l i n g cases we've done, i n c l u d i n g the one t h a t Mr. H a r r i s 

21 t a l k s about f o r the Ruby w e l l , t h a t was uncontested. I f the 

22 AFE inc l u d e d some p r e t t y high t i t l e o p i n i o n costs, i t c e r t a i n l y 

23 wasn't disputed. No one even paid a t t e n t i o n t o i t . 

24 So the best I know and from my conversations w i t h 

25 Mr. Bruce, t h i s i s a matter of f i r s t impression f o r you i n 
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1 terms of a t what p o i n t i n time do t i t l e o p i n i o n and a b s t r a c t j 

j 
2 costs become chargeable t o the p o o l i n g p a r t i e s . 

3 And so there two t h i n g s going on: One i s whether j 

4 these costs are reasonable. And the reasonableness of the j 

5 costs t r i g g e r e d Mr. Corcoran's a t t e n t i o n as t o what I t h i n k i s j 

6 the u n d e r l y i n g issue. The u n d e r l y i n g issue i s at what p o i n t i n j 
i 

7 time does a p o o l i n g p a r t y be subject t o the a p p l i c a n t ' s 1 
8 a b s t r a c t t i t l e costs? j 

ij 

9 The a p p l i c a n t has an o b l i g a t i o n under the p o o l i n g j 

10 s t a t u t e s t o determine who has an ownership i n a spacing u n i t , 

11 so he attempts t o reach a v o l u n t a r y agreement w i t h a l l the 

12 r i g h t p a r t i e s . Having assumed the o b l i g a t i o n t o d r i l l a w e l l j 

1 
13 and form a spacing u n i t , are those not h i s costs? At what j 

14 p o i n t i n time does the expenditure of t h a t money s t a r t being I 

15 accrued t o the common account f o r those costs we commonly J 

16 associate w i t h the d r i l l i n g and the completion and the | 

17 pro d u c t i o n of the well? My guess i s i t hasn't come up before. J 

18 Because h i s t o r i c a l l y , those costs are p r e t t y s m all. j 

19 We've a l l looked a t hundreds, i f not thousands, of j 

20 AFEs around here, and i t ' s h a r d l y an ite m t o pay a t t e n t i o n t o . I 

21 I t ' s only r e c e n t l y , p a r t i c u l a r l y i n t h i s case, t h a t i t ' s so 1 

22 high and t r i g g e r s l o t s of questions. And while you could focus j 

23 a l o t of your a t t e n t i o n on whether or not t h i s was reasonable j 

24 and whether McElvain could, under these circumstances, u t i l i z e j 

25 e x i s t i n g work which they helped pay f o r and should have i n j 
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1 t h e i r own f i l e s i s maybe not a l l the r i g h t questions. 

2 I t h i n k the t h r e s h o l d question i s : At what p o i n t i n 

3 time does an a p p l i c a n t i n di s c h a r g i n g h i s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s t o 

4 have the D i v i s i o n use i t s p o l i c e powers t o compel a p a r t i c i p a n t 

5 t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n v o l u n t a r i l y ? When are those charges 

6 commencing? 

7 I n t h i s case, we t h i n k these costs are w e l l i n 

8 advance of t h a t p e r i o d of time. Just look at the time frame. 

9 This was the -- the work was ordered i n J u l y of '06. A year 

10 l a t e r , f o r the f i r s t time, McElvain gets around t o p u t t i n g 

11 these costs i n an AFE and sending a w e l l proposal t o 

12 ConocoPhillips. They had a whole year's p e r i o d of time t o 

13 t h i n k about i t . By February of '07, Mr. H a r r i s s a i d they had 

14 the t i t l e o p i n i o n and had obtained most of t h e i r leases. 

15 They were going through d u r i n g t h i s delay, I t h i n k , 

16 i n an aggressive f a s h i o n , rechecking a l l t h e i r i n t e r e s t s f o r 

17 t h e i r own account t o make sure t h a t they had consolidated as 

18 much as they could as a m i n o r i t y p l a y e r . And they were 

19 concerned t h a t ConocoPhillips, as a 70-plus percent i n t e r e s t 

20 owner, was going t o take the w e l l away from them. 

21 So I don't t h i n k t h i s was done f o r a common purpose 

22 t h a t helped ConocoPhillips. I n f a c t , Mr. H a r r i s t o l d me. I 

23 asked him, what was the b e n e f i t f o r ConocoPhillips? He 

2 4 couldn't t h i n k of one. That leaves you w i t h the p o i n t t h a t the 

25 only b e n e f i t i s t o McElvain. 
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1 And the f a c t s demonstrate t h a t they had a long p e r i o d 

2 of time i n which t o u t i l i z e t h e i r t i t l e o p i n i o n . I n f a c t , t o 

3 charge us w i t h a t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t we d i d not want, d i d not 

4 need, and have no reason t o use seems t o be an i n a p p r o p r i a t e 

5 use of your p o l i c e powers t o compel us t o share i n those costs 

6 which are i n advance of the p o i n t i n time when they become 

7 necessary. 

8 I t ' s i n t e r e s t i n g t h a t they chose t o subdivide t h e i r 

9 costs the way they d i d . I f you look a t the AFE, f o r the f i r s t 

10 time they're coded d i f f e r e n t l y . There's a couple of 4000 

11 numbers t h a t are associated w i t h disputed costs. I f you look 

12 below t h a t , and you see i n the costs the 3000 numbers. And 

13 those are the ones I'm f a m i l i a r w i t h , those ones where you say 

14 p e r m i t t i n g , s t a k i n g , surveying, and t i t l e work. What they're 

15 doing, t o the best of my knowledge, i s they're checking on 

16 t h e i r r i g h t of ways and t h e i r access t o the surface as t o the 

17 surface at stake t o make sure they can get on the d r i l l s i t e 

18 and not e v a l u a t i n g the min e r a l ownership f o r the e n t i r e spacing 

19 u n i t . 

20 Mr. Corcoran and I have s t r u g g l e d w i t h t h i s question 

21 about what kind of guidance the J o i n t Operating Agreement can 

22 provide you. Because there's a l o t of comfort, I t h i n k , i n 

23 making D i v i s i o n decisions based upon what the i n d u s t r y expects 

24 from them i t s e l f . And t h a t would be the f i r s t place I would 

25 look a t i f I were de c i d i n g t h i s case. Can I draw some comfort 
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1 out of what the i n d u s t r y does? 

2 I n t h i s case, i t seems t o be an exception. I f you go 

3 t o the '82 form, look a t t h i s t i t l e s e c t i o n , you have m u l t i p l e 

4 o p t i o n s , and i n t h i s case, ConocoPhillips says they take the 

5 second o p t i o n and modify i t f u r t h e r . So i t became s o r t of a 

6 s p e c i a l i z e d s o l u t i o n f o r t h a t company. And Mr. Corcoran says 

7 he t h i n k s t h a t ' s widely u t i l i z e d i n the i n d u s t r y . Mr. H a r r i s 

8 may t h i n k otherwise. 

9 But t o say t h a t t h a t ' s the d e f i n i t i v e d e c i s i o n on 

10 what the i n d u s t r y does f o r i t s e l f and w e ' l l j u s t do i t again 

11 doesn't make me very comfortable, t o use the p o l i c e powers of 

12 the State t o force a d e c i s i o n on an a p p l i c a n t t h a t b elieves i t 

13 should not being paying f o r these costs. And I've searched 

14 high and low t r y i n g t o f i n d a case l i k e t h i s t h a t would give 

15 you some guidance t o say t h a t we've already done t h i s i n the 

16 past. I cannot f i n d any, and I represent t o you there i s none. 

17 Our p o s i t i o n i s we want you t o deny t h i s p o r t i o n of 

18 the a p p l i c a t i o n so we're not p l a y i n g A l i c e i n Wonderland and 

19 g e t t i n g a post order AFE t h a t includes these costs t h a t we must 

20 make an e l e c t i o n on. And i f we've e l e c t e d , we've waived or had 

21 a chance t o o b j e c t . And i f we dis p u t e i t , there's some 

22 questions about whether you can make a q u a l i f i e d e l e c t i o n under 

23 a p o o l i n g order. 

24 So the f a c t a p o o l i n g order has subsequent reasonable 

25 w e l l cost p r o v i s i o n s i n i t f o r a d i f f e r e n t hearing gives me no 
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1 comfort a t a l l . So I'm separating out what i s reasonable cost 

2 from what I t h i n k i s the t h r e s h o l d question of, what p o i n t i n 

3 time does an a p p l i c a n t who's t r y i n g t o consolidate a spacing 

4 u n i t on i t s own account can charge i t s t i t l e costs back t o the 

5 p o o l i n g p a r t y . 

6 Thank you f o r your time. 

7 MR. BROOKS: Mr. Bruce? I'm s o r r y . You are 

8 p r e s i d i n g . When you've done t h i s j o b as long as I have, you 

9 get i n bad h a b i t s . 

10 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Jones, the pre-hearing statements 

11 f i l e d by ConocoPhillips d i d not say anything about cost 

12 reasonableness, so other than Mr. H a r r i s ' testimony t h a t they 

13 b e l i e v e t h a t the cost of the op i n i o n i t s e l f was reasonable, we 

14 d i d not come here prepared t o address the other issues. 

15 We t h i n k t h a t i f they are c h a l l e n g i n g -- they don't 

16 seem t o be ch a l l e n g i n g i n the a b s t r a c t the v a l i d i t y of t i t l e 

17 opi n i o n costs w i t h respect t o a v a l i d w e l l cost. I t seems l i k e 

18 the t h r u s t of t h e i r testimony i s t h e i r c h a l l e n g i n g the amount; 

19 i n other words, the reasonableness. And i f t h a t ' s the case, 

20 t h a t should be rele g a t e d t o a p o s t - d r i l l i n g reasonable w e l l 

21 cost hearing. 

22 Now, responding t o a couple of th i n g s Mr. K e l l a h i n 

23 s a i d , i n s o f a r as the t i m i n g of t h i s goes about o r d e r i n g t i t l e 

24 o p i n i o n and g e t t i n g i t and then making a subsequent proposal, 

25 u s u a l l y when a p a r t y comes t o one of these proceedings and 
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1 o b j e c t s , they're o b j e c t i n g t h a t the p o o l i n g p a r t y i s moving too i 

2 f a s t . Slow down. We need t o t a l k . ! 

3 Well, here, we've been going on and on f o r q u i t e some J 
j 

4 time. Mr. H a r r i s t e s t i f i e d t h a t they've t r i e d t o buy j 

5 ConocoPhillips out of t h i s w e l l u n i t . I t ' s been going on f o r j 

I 
6 years. And Mr. K e l l a h i n speculates t h a t , i n essence, t h a t j 

7 McElvain was t a k i n g i t s time t o conspire w i t h i t s e l f t o be the 

8 operator of the w e l l u n i t . Well, i f ConocoPhillips was w o r r i e d , 

9 about t h a t , why d i d n ' t they propose a w e l l years ago? Or why 

10 d i d n ' t they -- i n t h i s correspondence i n E x h i b i t 4 -- why ; 

11 d i d n ' t they say, "We want t o operate," and go forward from ; 

12 there? I t h i n k t h a t ' s a red h e r r i n g . i 

13 I n addressing one item t h a t Mr. Corcoran b r i n g s up ] 

14 when he says, "Well, t i t l e opinions -- t i t l e data f o r a w e l l 

15 should be a c o l l a b o r a t i v e e f f o r t " -- but i f you look at the j 

16 e-mail from Mr. Helton t o Mr. H a r r i s , where he says, you ; 

17 know -- questions -- " I f we have p r e v i o u s l y p a i d f o r our share : 

i 

18 of the t i t l e work. I f not, we would appreciate g e t t i n g b i l l e d ! 
19 and g e t t i n g complete copies." | 

I 

20 To me, i t sounds l i k e ConocoPhillips i t s e l f expected | 

21 the operator t o do a l l of the t i t l e work. j 

22 Now, I t h i n k both witnesses would agree -- who | 

23 t e s t i f i e d today — would agree t h a t t i t l e costs are usual and [ 

24 reasonable expenses chargeable t o the w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners, 

25 the operators and the non-operators, under a JOA. j 
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1 There's also my c o n t e n t i o n t h a t those expenses are 

2 reasonable and necessary under the s t a t u t o r y scheme i n 

3 New Mexico. Mr. K e l l a h i n a l l u d e d t o t h i s , but I've handed you 

4 the p o o l i n g S t a t u t e 70-2-17, and under Item C, the s t a t u t e 

5 provides, "Where the i n t e r e s t owners have not agreed t o pool 

6 t h e i r i n t e r e s t s then the operator must force-pool the w e l l 

7 u n i t . " 

8 I t i s my c o n t e n t i o n -- and t h i s t i t l e i n t h i s t r a c t 

9 i s a l i t t l e d i f f e r e n t than what I'm used t o seeing e i t h e r i n 

10 the San Juan Basin or Southeast, f o r so many t r a c t s t o have so 

11 few w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners. I ' l l s t a t e t h a t r i g h t o f f the 

12 bat. But on the other hand, how do you know t h a t u n t i l you get 

13 a t i t l e opinion? 

14 This i s -- there i s a d i s p u t e over the c i t y of 

15 Farmington lease. Who knows i f there had been other i n t e r e s t s 

16 out t h e r e , whether they are working i n t e r e s t s , r o y a l t y 

17 i n t e r e s t s , or mineral i n t e r e s t s . I f you look a t the o l d leases 

18 themselves, some of the o l d leases themselves don't have 

19 p o o l i n g p r o v i s i o n s i n them. And you'd have t o go force-pool 

20 the r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t owner. They wouldn't be charged w i t h any 

21 costs, but you'd s t i l l have t o do t h a t i n order t o j o i n them i n 

22 the w e l l and p r o p e r l y pay them. 

23 I t ' s my c o n t e n t i o n t h a t under the p o o l i n g s t a t u t e , 

24 although i t doesn't s p e c i f i c a l l y say t i t l e costs -- I t h i n k 

2 5 there's no other way t o read i t -- you have t o have t i t l e 
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1 before you can f o r c e - p o o l . I ' d also p o i n t out t h a t under the 

2 p o o l i n g s t a t u t e , i n the event of any disp u t e r e l a t i v e t o such 

3 costs, the D i v i s i o n s h a l l determine proper costs a f t e r due 

4 n o t i c e t o i n t e r e s t e d p a r t i e s and a hearing thereon. 

5 So f i r s t of a l l , I b e l i e v e t h a t i n the a b s t r a c t t i t l e 

6 o p i n i o n costs are reasonable costs chargeable t o the 

7 w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners. I f there's a dispute over the costs, 

8 t h a t should await the f i n a l d r i l l i n g of the w e l l and r e p o r t of 

9 the f i n a l w e l l costs. 

10 MR. JONES: Are you through, Mr. Bruce? 

11 MR. BRUCE: No, I'm not, s i r . 

12 MR. BROOKS: I thought you j u s t were h e s i t a t i n g . 

13 MR. BRUCE: I've also handed you the O i l and Gas 

14 Proceeds Payment Act. And the p a r t i e s agree t h a t D i v i s i o n 

15 order t i t l e expenses are reasonable charges t o the 

16 w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners. This s t a t u t e , of course, r e q u i r e s the 

17 operator or lessee t o make payment t o each person. The only 

18 way you can do t h a t i s w i t h a t i t l e o p i n i o n . I f you don't pay 

19 these people under Section V of t h i s a c t , you are subject t o 

20 p e n a l t y i n t e r e s t s . I f you would get i n t o a dis p u t e , the 

21 r o y a l t y owner or whomever can sue and would be e n t i t l e d t o 

22 at t o r n e y ' s fees. The only exception i s i f the payor f a i l s t o 

23 make payment and a good f a i t h r e l i a n c e upon a t i t l e o p i n i o n 

24 prepared by a l i c e n s e d New Mexico a t t o r n e y . 

25 Once again, t i t l e o p i n i o n costs are necessary costs 
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1 f o r an operator t o d r i l l a w e l l . And j u s t because -- and I 

2 suppose i t could have been i n t h i s case, you could have j u s t 

3 had a d r i l l i n g o p i n i o n . That might have been simpler. The 

4 f a c t of the matter i s , we're d e a l i n g w i t h the F r u i t l a n d Coal 

5 here. We know -- w e l l , I suppose I can't say I know. I t ' s 

6 h i g h l y , h i g h l y l i k e l y t h i s w e l l w i l l produce hydrocarbons, and 

7 a D i v i s i o n order o p i n i o n w i l l be necessary. And those charges 

8 are also reasonable. 

9 And I've also handed you the Surface Owner P r o t e c t i o n 

10 Act simply f o r the f a c t t h a t under today's scheme, c e r t a i n l y 

11 since mid l a s t year, you have t o know who the surface owner i s , 

12 and so any land work r e l a t i n g t o i d e n t i f y i n g the surface owner, 

13 as you heard Mr. H a r r i s say -- of course, t h a t ' s not d i r e c t l y 

14 a p p l i c a b l e i n t h i s case because they bought the land because 

15 they couldn't get an agreement w i t h the surface owner. But, 

16 again, land work, t i t l e work i s needed t o comply w i t h a l l three 

17 of these s t a t u t e s f o r the proper d r i l l i n g of a w e l l i n the 

18 State of New Mexico. 

19 Under a JOA, these are normal and necessary costs and 

20 are i n c l u d a b l e as p a r t of the costs t h a t w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t 

21 owners should pay. When the p a r t i e s cannot agree, they come t o 

22 the D i v i s i o n and seek a f o r c e d - p o o l i n g order. The 

23 f o r c e d - p o o l i n g order, although i t ' s bare bones, i s , i n essence, 

24 the JOA governing the o p e r a t i n g of the w e l l . And then, again, 

25 we contend, i f t h a t ' s the case, the t i t l e o p i n i o n costs, land 
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1 work i s proper. I t ' s custom and p r a c t i c e t o in c l u d e t i t l e 

2 costs under JOAs, and we b e l i e v e i t ' s proper f o r the OCD t o 

3 allo w these costs. 

4 F i n a l l y , I want t o p o i n t out, Mr. Examiner, t h a t 

5 these are AFEs from a couple of recent p o o l i n g cases; one by 

6 Samson f o r a w e l l i n 20 south, 2 6 east, another one by Cimarex 

7 f o r a w e l l i n t h i s w e l l was i n 15 south, 37 east. Y o u ' l l J 

8 see on these AFEs they also charge l e g a l and r e g u l a t o r y j 

1 9 expenses. 

10 Now, I w i l l represent t o you t h a t I've spoken w i t h 

11 someone from Samson, and he confirmed t o me t h a t , "Yeah. 

12 That's t i t l e o p i n i o n costs." 

13 The reason I h i g h l i g h t e d the surface damages, 

14 et cetera, i s t o show t h a t those costs are separate from the 

15 land costs t h a t are i n a normal t i t l e o p i n i o n . And you can see 

16 under Samson's AFE $25,000 f o r t i t l e expense. These costs have 

17 always been inclu d e d i n AFEs presented t o the D i v i s i o n . T i t l e 

18 costs are necessary d r i l l i n g costs. They should be allowed. 

19 I f there's a question as t o reasonableness, we t h i n k these 

20 costs are reasonable. We b e l i e v e , however, t h a t ConocoPhillips 

21 can subsequently challenge these costs. 

22 Thank you. 

23 MR. KELLAHIN: Now my turn? 

24 MR. JONES: Yes. 

25 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Brooks, I ' d l i k e you t o see the 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
2aff3dca-2e6e-4378-8889-37aa6e3b96d7 



Page 110 
1 copy of my Pre-hearing Statement, because Mr. Bruce has 

2 mis c h a r a c t e r i z e d i t . 

3 MR. BROOKS: I have not seen the Pre-hearing 

4 Statement since I wasn't the p r e s i d i n g examiner. 

5 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Bruce claims s u r p r i s e t h a t we 

6 should be c o n t e s t i n g the reasonableness. As I said i n my 

7 c l o s i n g statement, t h a t i s not our p o s i t i o n here. 

8 I c l e a r l y set f o r t h i n my Pre-hearing Statement 

9 e x a c t l y the issues as I framed them t o you i n my c l o s i n g 

10 statement. While the reasonableness of the costs t r i g g e r e d our 

11 a t t e n t i o n , the t h r e s h o l d issues are whether p a r t i e s i n the 

12 p o s i t i o n of McElvain can do what they are proposing t o do. 

13 As a f o o t n o t e , Mr. Bruce has found some examples of 

14 AFEs i n po o l i n g cases t h a t i n clude t i t l e o p i n i o n costs. I'm 

15 not aware t h a t any of those costs were ever disputed or t h a t 

16 the Examiner was asked t o make a d e c i s i o n such as the one you 

17 are being asked t o make t h i s morning. 

18 And I take exception w i t h Mr. Bruce's c o n t e n t i o n 

19 about these o b l i g a t i o n s of the operator f o r c o n s o l i d a t i n g -- j 

20 f o r i d e n t i f y i n g the i n t e r e s t owner i n order t o take advantage j 

21 of the p o o l i n g s t a t u t e . Those are h i s problems and h i s costs, | 

22 and i f they chose t o assume those r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s and j 

23 o b l i g a t i o n s , he needs t o comply w i t h the process. Shame on him 

24 f o r t r y i n g t o make a pooled p a r t y bare h i s cost of compliance. j 

25 They're not our problems. | 
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1 And then, f i n a l l y , what I'm t r y i n g t o get you t o 

2 a t t e n d t o i s , a t what p o i n t i n time do these costs become 

3 chargeable t o a pooled party? And t h a t ' s what I've c l e a r l y 

4 s t a t e d i n the Pre-hearing Statement, and t h a t ' s what I'm again 

5 asking you t o decide. And I t h i n k t h a t ' s the focus. 

6 I t ' s not so much t h a t they are reasonable t o make me 

7 wa i t u n t i l p o s t - d r i l l i n g , post-order, p o s t - e l e c t i o n when i t ' s 

8 too l a t e t o do anything about i t . I t ' s whether at what p o i n t 

9 i n time do these kinds of costs s t a r t being accrued i n a 

10 reasonable AFE s i t u a t i o n so they can be charged against a 

11 pooled p a r t y . I don't know how t o say i t any c l e a r e r . So 

12 t h a t ' s my d i f f e r e n c e w i t h Mr. Bruce. 

13 MR. JONES: Mr. Bruce, do you want t o go one more 

14 time? 

15 MR. BRUCE: Sure. I would simply say t h a t 

16 Mr. K e l l a h i n ' s Pre-hearing Statement, the issue f o r the 

17 Examiner, "Can McElvain p r o p e r l y i n c l u d e a b s t r a c t t i t l e o p i n i o n 

18 costs i n a compulsory p o o l i n g order?" Period. 

19 MR. BROOKS: Question f o r Counselor: Are you a l l i n 

20 agreement t h a t the reasonableness of these costs i s not before 

21 the D i v i s i o n a t t h i s s t a t e of the proceedings? 

22 MR. BRUCE: That's my co n t e n t i o n , Mr. Examiner, 

23 because reading the Pre-hearing Statement, we j u s t brought down 

2 4 the landman t o discuss the issues under the Pre-hearing 

25 Statement. 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Bruce has made t h a t an issue t h i s 

2 morning, when he asked Mr. H a r r i s a t the conclusion i f the 

3 costs were f a i r and reasonable. And he t e s t i f i e d t h a t they 

4 were. So i f you need t o deal w i t h t h a t i n deciding t h i s case, 

5 then so be i t . 

6 MR. BROOKS: Well, our customary form of p o o l i n g 

7 order gives the p a r t i e s an o p p o r t u n i t y t o challenge the 

8 reasonableness of expenses post-order. But, of course, I can 

9 see t h a t -- I'm not sure, you know -- there would be some 

10 e f f i c i e n c y i n d e a l i n g w i t h both issues i f everybody had made 

11 a l l the record they wanted t o make on i t . But I'm not sure of 

12 t h a t since there's going t o be another b i t e at the apple on the 

13 reasonableness i f we enter the customary form of order. 

14 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, you put your f i n g e r on the pulse 

15 p o i n t of the problem. I f we wa i t u n t i l a f t e r i t ' s d r i l l e d and 

16 contest the cost, we need t o make a post-order e l e c t i o n t o 

17 prepare our share of the estimated cost. 

18 MR. BROOKS: Of the reasonable costs. 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm not sure we can make a q u a l i f i e d 

20 e l e c t i o n t h a t ' s less than what they've asked f o r i n t h e i r AFE. 

21 MR. BROOKS: Well, you have t o advance t h a t cost, and 

22 then you get i t back i f i t ' s determined some of i t ' s not 

23 reasonable. 

2 4 MR. KELLAHIN: I've had cases where people have 

25 signed an AFE and we were l a t e r precluded from c o n t e s t i n g the 
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1 reasonableness because they s a i d we waited. I t was the Hanley 

2 case i n which t h a t was done, and they s a i d , "Hanley, you've 

3 waived your chance t o complain." 

4 MR. BRUCE: I don't t h i n k t h a t — 

5 MR. KELLAHIN: So what I'm l o o k i n g f o r i s , I t h i n k i f 

6 we have t o make a post-order e l e c t i o n and have not had you make 

7 a d e c i s i o n as t o the p o i n t i n time when these costs s t a r t 

8 accruing, then I have a dilemma about being nonconsent or a 

9 consenting p a r t y f o r costs I d i s p u t e . 

10 MR. BROOKS: Mr. Bruce, d i d you want t o add anything 

11 t o th a t ? 

12 MR. BRUCE: Well, I mean, of course, the f i n a l l y dead 

13 Pride-Yates matter, there was a w e l l cost d i s p u t e , and nobody 

14 ever r a i s e d the waiver issue, t h a t s i g n i n g an AFE. 

15 As the D i v i s i o n has o f t e n s a i d , an AFE i s an 

16 estimate. And the orders do provide t h a t i f a f t e r a subsequent 

17 hearing there's an a l t e r a t i o n of the costs and charges, and 

18 there's e i t h e r up or down -- you know, one p a r t y may have t o 

19 pay out, and one p a r t y might receive. 

2 0 MR. BROOKS: Right. That's a l l I have. 

21 MR. JONES: Okay. Well, i f t h a t ' s i t , w e ' l l take 

22 Case 14115 under advisement. 

23 And t h a t being the l a s t case of the day, t h i s docket 
24 i s adjourned. 1 hereby certify thot the foregoing i i 

@ complete record of the proceedings in 
25 [Hearing concluded. ] the Exfiminer hearing of Case No. ^ 

heard by rr.e on 

. Examiner 
Oi! Conservation Division 
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